


Profile

In 1991, PARK24 Co., Ltd. transformed the way Japan's parking industry
operated by introducing the innovative new business model “Times",
which has now become the industry standard for 24-hour unmanned
parking facility operations. PARK24 has been a pioneer in the industry ever
since, continuing to grow steadily. Along with ST (Standard Times), in
which facilities are leased from individual landowners, we have expanded
our business by developing other business models, such as the TPS (Times
Partner Service), where we operate customer parking at commercial
facilities under the Times brand, and SPC Times, through which we
purchase land, develop and operate parking facilities, and later securitize

PARK24 was also the first to apply IT to parking facilities with the
development of the TONIC (Times Online Network and Information Center)
system. Two-way communication between individual Times facilities and
a central data center allows us to provide new styles of parking service.

As Japan enters the era of Intelligent Transport Systems (ITS), PARK24
will continue to be an integrated parking facility provider, utilizing the
extensive expertise and business infrastructure it has established over the
years to help achieve a pleasant and enjoyable automotive society.

‘ FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report contains forward-looking statements regarding
the Company's plans, outlook, strategies and results for the future
All forward-looking statements are based on judgements:de
the information available to the Company at the timé
Certain risks and uncertainties could cause the Compa {
differ materially from any projections presented in this report.

=2 24(&. 1991F[CZNETDEEEZD
BHZEI24ARMEARMERER [§1 4
] DEIVRRAEFIVERFEWLE L. ZN
LR, BEBERONAFZT7RELLTES
HIFREIZIBL, RZFKITTEVDE U, iE
XD, BADERHSLHIZEDTEND TS [ST
(Standard Times RFVEF—R-514 LX) ]
[CINZ T, [EHDORERAFEFEI A LXELT
EEY P [TPS (Times Partner Service 1
LX - )\—=RF—-HY—ER) ] . ML EFIRE
LCLittEBALEET D [SPCHALX] &
& SREBAEFEZRMD AN S, BEIK
KZER>TVFET,

Fle, BEBICVLWERELLITZEAL., BE
B4 US54k RXF L [TONIC (Times
Online Network and Information Center)J
ZHFE. BLDIALXETF—IEII—%&ER
HEBETDOESIET, HLLEREBY—E
RERRERBLTVET,

ITSHRZLDXCEBADERRDOFT.
N—=024F BESHEGTOT1—AEEE
UCTNETICT ol / DI\ PEE EIFeS
REBREEC, RELIIYHRERRULTE
Wwbxd,.

RiELICHT 2 EEEIR

TOPZ a7 ILiR— & /{—22 AD5HE. BiEL.
e, £EEE LT SHRORBLESATLET,
CORBUIS, FIEAFARERERD 5185 NI HIBIC
ESWTVET, Leh>T. ERO%RE, &%
U R P RREROH EEZIZHDTHD. TN
DEBELEFKE < REDEREMDALEMD DD &

ZCEHBELIEE L. l

ll'-'l!l

S TLLL
"EEEELE




N—2024 ZXFvIvavkhk

PARK24 Snapshot
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To Our Shareholders and Investors  ::sveazoms~

Koichi Nishikawa
President
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Review of the Fiscal Year Ended
October 31, 2005

The fiscal year under review was the second
year of our medium- to long-term business
plan, “Innovate and Impact Plan 2004-2008."
Net sales grew to ¥55,360 million (US$478
million), a year-on-year increase of 13.2%.
Operating profit amounted to ¥9,006 million
(US$78 million, up 18.6%), with net income
of ¥5,192 million (US$45 million, up 20.4%).
Despite factors that have squeezed revenues,
such as changes in the tax system, and costs
related to the introduction of the TONIC (Times
Online Network & Information Center) system
we exceeded our business plan on an earnings
base, recording our 13th consecutive year of
growth and achieving a new record high for
performance.

The main factor underpinning the
positive performance was a substantial
increase in the number of Times parking
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spaces, the main driver of revenue.
A significant component of this growth was
TPS (Times Partner Service), where we operate
parking facilities for commercial facilities
under the Times brand. The number of TPS
parking spaces nearly doubled from the end
of the previous fiscal year. We also completed
introduction of the TONIC system at nearly
all facilities. TONIC is a data communication
system that allows us to offer a wide variety
of convenient online services. As a result, the
operating profit margin for the subject fiscal
year was 16.3%, an increase of 0.8 percentage
point from a year earlier.

Our business plan “Innovate and
Impact Plan 2004-2008" focuses on four
key concepts: Space (Increase the number
of parking spaces); Parking IT (Make IT
infrastructure a standard component of
parking facilities); Customer (Enhance services
to Times Club members); and Think Tank
(Develop think-tank style consulting services,
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and systematize operational and management
know-how). We have attained a good balance
in working toward these goals, and will
continue to implement them as we grow
further.

TPS Leads the Way in Expansion of
Parking Space

During the subject fiscal year, we developed
44,146 new parking spaces, and the total
number grew to 121,782 spaces. The increase
in new TPS facility spaces was particularly
notable, growing by 121.6% from the previous
fiscal year. By business composition, TPS and
ST (Standard Times) became nearly egual in
terms of the number of parking spaces. The
ratio for ST was 49.8%, TPS 48.1%, and SPC
Times 2.1%.

The main reason for the substantial
growth in TPS was that awareness of this
service has grown in the market. We first
started the service in 2001, and now feel
that there is a widespread recognition by
operators of commercial and other facilities
of the merits of having their customer parking
facilities operated under the Times brand.

Introduction of TPS not only lowers costs
to stores but also actually increases sales from
their core business. In one example of a mass-
market retailer, because of its location near a
shopping district, many people took
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advantage of the free parking without
shopping at the store. The retailer initially
introduced TPS primarily as a means of
countering such illicit parking, providing 60
minutes of free parking to customers who
made purchases of ¥2,000 or more. The illicit
parking was quickly eliminated, but more than
that, the retailer found that placing a price
hurdle on its parking service raised average
spending per customer from ¥1,800 to
¥1,900 within a few months. Success stories
such as this, which demonstrate the benefits
of introducing TPS, are also a factor in the
expansion of the service.

In addition to the positive growth in
new parking development during the subject
fiscal year, the overall cancellation rate held

04 PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005

at only 5.3%, the lowest ever.
In the ST business, where the
risk of cancellation is highest,
the cancellation rate fell by 2.5
percentage points from the
previous fiscal year.

Because the real estate
market is becoming more active
recently, there were concerns
that the cancellation rate for
Times facilities would increase.
However, recognizing that
cancellation of contracts is our
most significant business risk,
we continued to make steady
efforts to acquire lots for which
there was less risk of cancellation. It was this
succession of low-key efforts that underlies
the low cancellation rate.

Enhancing Customer Service with
TONIC and Times Club

According to a survey of users of pay-by-
the-hour parking facilities, almost all drivers
responded that proximity to their destination
was the most important factor in choosing

a parking facility. However, with our focus

on improving customer service, we aim to
increase the number of drivers who would
prefer to use Times facilities, even if they are
slightly further away. The most important tool
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for this shift is our TONIC system.

The TONIC system provides an online
data communication link between the
individual parking facilities and a central
information center, through which we can
obtain real-time information on Times Club
points, credit card data, space availability,
number of cars entering and exiting, fee
payments, equipment status, and so on.
Information on parking availability can be seen
on our homepage, and is also transmitted in
real time to mobile phones and certain car
navigation systems, allowing drivers to know
beforehand the status of congestion at Times
facilities close to their destination. Parking
information can even be broken down to
the status of each individual parking space,
providing detailed information such as which
spaces are being underutilized, which allows
us to create more efficient layouts for
parking facilities.

Our Times Club point program rewards
club members with points in accordance
with the amount of parking fees spent at
Times. By offering convenience and added
value through such programs, we do more
than simply provide parking services. We aim
to make Times preferred over other parking
facilities and to strengthen the Times brand.

Sales have risen noticeably at facilities
with the TONIC system since its introduction.
We have been observing the correlation that
the more Times Club members use one facility,

the more sales grow. There is a correlation
between frequent use by Times Club members
and sales growth.

The number of Times Club members
reached 700,000 as of the end of October
2005, though we have set a target in our
medium- to long-term business plan of
three million members by 2008. We will
need to further enhance customer service in
order to increase the number of members
and increase frequency of use. TONIC was
designed to be a simple system emphasizing
versatility, so we are able to offer new
services simply by adding applications.

We are currently utilizing only 20% to 30%
of TONIC's capacity, and will continue to
explore new ways of using the system,
leading to more business opportunities.

Becoming the Predominant Leader in
Japan’s Parking Industry

PARK24 has continued to solidify its position
as the leading company in Japan's parking
industry, offering the largest number of
spaces in the industry (currently more than
130,000), networked together through the
TONIC system, along with the industry’s first
nationwide member point program. However,
we are not content with our current position.
PARK24's internal structure is divided
roughly into four divisions: sales (parking
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development), planning, management

and IT. By consolidating operations into

these divisions, we are creating a corporate
environment in which information can be easily
shared, opinions freely exchanged on

the performance of other divisions, and new
ideas generated.

In our medium- to long-term business
plan we have set a policy of increasing the
number of employees (on a non-consolidated
basis) from the current 300 to 400 by
2008. We are of course working to
raise the productivity of all our current
employees and to enhance our growth
potential through employee training, and
the structures which support our growth.

Having been so successful in Japan,
we have also begun to apply our Times
business model in overseas markets.

Several years ago, we began conducting
market research in South Korea and other
areas of East Asia. We are now planning to
move into South Korea, where the number
of parking facilities has not kept pace with
the increase in the supply of cars, which

is similar to Japan, and implementation of
relevant legislation has lagged.

Considering this situation, we
established in South Korea the joint

Korean companies, which will operate 24-hour
unmanned parking facilities under the “GS
Times"” brand. Our partners in this venture are
two Korean oil companies, GS Caltex Corp. and
SOMO Petroleum Co., Ltd. and Amano Corp., a
Japanese parking equipment manufacturer that
has a local subsidiary in South Korea. Together
the four companies will maximize their various
resources to provide an advanced parking
service for South Korean drivers.
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Laws and Regulations Relating to Parking in Japan

The penalties for illegal parking in Japan are comparatively severe.

Fine: ¥15,000 - ¥18,000

Points: 2 -3 (depending on the location where the violation occurs)

Note: Six or more points in any three-year period results in a suspension (driver with
no prior record).

Running through a red light: 2 points
No liability insurance: 6 points
Driving while intoxicated: 6—25 points

(Scheduled for implementation in June 2006)

The revision to the Road Traffic Law represents a response to the rapid increase in the
number of illegally parked vehicles and widespread abuses by “scofflaws”—drivers
who cannot be identified and assessed fines, even when they commit parking
violations. It strengthens measures against illegal parking and assures stricter
application of the law.
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venture company GS Park24 Co.,

Ltd. (capitalization of KRW1 billion,
approximately ¥120 million, US$1 million)
along with prominent Japanese and South

Current Law  f&{T80 Revised Law 774

Enforcement can be outsourced to private companies
RECHET

Vehicle owner can be fined if driver cannot be identified
BEEEADNERTELEVHE. MBEROEREDFETERD TR

Enforcement Ebi#EED Police only #=na

Scope of responsibility  EEFTE

Only driver can be fined E&EDH

06 PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005



Contribution to Society Is the Spirit on
Which Our Company Was Founded

Accidents caused by roadside parking
continue to occur, resulting in the loss of
many lives. lllicit parking also causes traffic
congestion, leading to wasteful consumption
of gasoline, an increase in CO: emissions and
environmental pollution.

The Japanese government has decided
to strengthen enforcement of parking
regulations from June 2006 in an attempt to
alleviate these problems. The chronic shortage
of parking facilities that is one of the causes of
illegal parking will not be eliminated, however,
and will make the imbalance between
supply and demand more apparent. Facing
the situation, we believe it is our mission to
develop as many Times facilities as possible.

PARK24's founder Kiyoshi Nishikawa,
who passed away last year, believed that a
company that endures is one that contributes
to society, and followed this philosophy
from the time he launched the business in
1991. From this idea stemmed the belief that
increasing the number of Times facilities would
reduce the amount of illegal roadside parking,
help alleviate a variety of social problems, and
by extension help achieve a more pleasant and
enjoyable automotive society.

We believe that expanding our operations
allows us to fulfill our social responsibilities, as
well as the expectations of our shareholders.

We emphasize returning the profits gained
from our business to shareholders, and
have set a short-term target for incremental
increases in dividends to a payout ratio of
30% from 21.5% in the year under review.
As part of our returns to shareholders, we are
also considering purchases of treasury stock
and share splits.

Thank you for your continued support
of PARK24.

February 2006

Koichi Nishikawa
President
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Corporate Governance

J—Rb—b - AHNFUR

Fundamental Policies Concerning Corporate Governance

To gain the trust of all its stakeholders and continue to enhance its corporate value, PARK24
recognizes the importance of strengthening and increasing the depth and breadth of its corporate
governance systems and aims to execute management that is both fair and highly transparent.

J—RU—b-HINFVXCEET 2BFNEEZT

Sl IRTDRT—IRILY — EDISFHREEFRZEEE,
fHIC BBz LS BB Tes(C. T—RL—b -
HINFVADEE. RRNEECHAHTEZTHL. 1
IET. ZRMOEVNEEZBIELTVET,

Company Organization

At PARK24, the Board of Directors meets twice per
month as the premier decision-making authority
over key matters. In addition, the Company has
adopted a corporate officer system to clarify

the distinction between managerial decision-
making and operational execution. The Executive
Committee—comprising directors and corporate
officers—meets twice per month to facilitate
administration and accelerate execution of the
fundamental policies decided upon at the Board of
Directors meetings.

Further, the Company has adopted an
auditor structure, which comprises four corporate
auditors, of which two are external. The auditors
participate in the Board of Directors meetings and
audit the directors in the execution of their duties.

Internal Governance Structure and
Risk Management System

In our internal governance structure, we have
established a Compliance Group within the
Corporate Management Department in addition
to the Audit Office that reports directly to the
president. We intend to enhance our internal
governance under this structure.
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In our risk management structure, the
relevant business divisions analyze and consider
countermeasures to risks that arise from general
business activities. If necessary, these issues are
deliberated at meetings of the Board of Directors
and the Executive Committee. In addition, we
aim to enhance our risk management systems
by having the Compliance Group within the
Corporate Management Department manage
risks in a comprehensive manner.

Internal Audits

In our internal audit system, we have established
the Audit Office, which reports directly to the
president and conducts periodic operational
audits. In addition, we have placed legal
functions under the aegis of the Corporate
Management Department to handle legal
matters and compliance issues and manage our
intellectual property assets. When necessary, we
also seek the guidance of our corporate legal
counsel to ensure all corporate activities are in
conformity with relevant laws and regulations.

[+ D)
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REPTRECRERBZR2ORELTNET,

THICHHTREERFEZRALTHED. HAEER2R%E
SOARTRAEINDEARD. BFRE(ICHE UBRHROBES
WTZEBELCVET,

[RERGRHIS 2T LB KLUU R EIRAH]

S DOAERGRHE. HREBOSZERICINZ. BESERA
[COAVTSATVRIIN—TZHRBELTVE T, COFFIDBE
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UROER(E, BERFHEMRICHODIEDELDYRTICDVNT,
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Parking Conditions in Japan

BHADEREZERE

Japan is second only to the United States as an automotive society, but provision of adequate
parking facilities has lagged, generating an imbalance between supply and demand. The illegal
roadside parking that has resulted from this shortage of facilities has caused a wide range of
problems that are growing increasingly severe. With a crackdown on illegal parking and other
measures about to be implemented, the need for parking facilities is greater than ever.

Stricter Enforcement of Parking Regulations
Will Boost Demand for Parking Facilities

Japan is second only to the United States in
automobile ownership. However, provision of
adequate parking facilities, particularly in densely
populated urban areas, has lagged. The parking
facilities that do exist, however, are being left
behind by the rapid development of intelligent
transport systems.

The most recent road traffic census (1999)
revealed that the demand for temporary parking
at a driver’s destination reached 11.09 million
vehicle spaces, and that demand for parking was
increasing annually with the rise in car ownership
and the number of cars on the road. The number
of currently available spaces, on the other hand,
is estimated to be a mere five million.

This chronic shortage of parking facilities,
particularly in major cities such as Tokyo and
Osaka, means that the number of cars parked
illegally at any given moment is more than
100,000 vehicles. The wide range of problems
caused by such illegal parking, both social and
environmental, becomes more severe each year.
In 2004, for example, the number of accidents

resulting in injury or death attributed to illegal
parking was 6,591 nationwide, according to
statistics from the National Police Agency.

The traffic congestion caused by the increase
in illegal parking, moreover, not only wastes
fuel and contributes to global warming but
also generates an economic loss of ¥12 trillion
annually, equal to 3.8 billion lost hours.

The Japanese government, in an attempt
to alleviate these problems, will strengthen
enforcement of parking regulations from June
2006 through revision to the Road Traffic Law.
Demand for parking facilities is expected to
increase further as a result, and the adverse
effects stemming from the imbalance between
supply and demand will be made evident. The
need for the service provided by PARK24 will rise
significantly as well.

BRI XUAICRL SR DBEEEAE CHDEDH
5. BHESRFEDIISENICED. BialCAEEFry T
HEUTVET, BESFENEEARE ERECKD
BRASEENRZE T B, EEEECH T 2D FFED
BEDBELEE, BEEAD=—XFINFTLULEICE
FoOCLET,

TERRRIDIRIEIC K DB DR EIB(CHATS

BARE. 7AUAIORSEREMOEHEAETI . LHL.
FISBR A TERCIFHRESDORE/HILEEN. ERMISHE
REICEOTVET, FIBHEIHF, RE. SRITELZRITD
ITS DESHSIDEETNTVDDHRIETT,

RINDBERXET YR (1999F )ICkDE. BRIT—HM
[CHEITDHOREG 1,J09FEFESTN, THIC. D
B REIEHEREAMPISBEEDIBINTELILAL TS E
HFESNTWVET, TNICHL., REOHBIZOEIEEEITOTH
5007A (H#E) [CTEXE Ao

BMERNEEBESEAEICKD., FHHICRR, KREEDXETCIE.
REEEE ERENIOTBZBATCHD. ENSHE|IERTT
BRAIFHEEE. RISEERELIEAL. ZUTRAMELTVE
9. BIRIF. 2004F(CIFEE EEENEREE ST ABGSHHH
ALETB591HREL. ZLDEEENTTVET (ERTFH
SHERKD ). Fe, BERENRIEDRERELE D TNDREST
Fld. REEBRIEES S, HENEE(EY. F/12JKA. BF
R(CIRE U C38EEEBDRFRKICDED > TL D ELDN
TWVEY,

COXRSERREDH, CNSODHAMBEZRELKD &
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Corporate Social Responsibility  cxouzon:

Since its establishment, PARK24 has developed its operations with a keen awareness of the close =2 24 [k, BIELER. SHOBEHRICHITDEHRE
relationship of its parking business with society and the public good in today’s motorized society. BEYRADHRME - RIEER ML, BREFL
We believe that expanding the number of Times parking spaces and thus reducing even one more QUESET T Aot b XD RTDeN 0T

panding the parking sp _ g even LEGITVKCET, BLESE 1 ATHRSTIE
car parked on the street contributes to PARK24 fulfilling its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). B, 2D CSR (REDHAENEEL) [COHNDEE

ATVET,
Contributing to the Creation of a Safe and expanding the number of parking spaces in L2 CRIEICPET LDV EHEDIIRICEH
Environmentally Friendly Motorized Society its network, but also providing services that
address the needs of the day and enhance user KOZLOREGEDL DTN, B LOEARENRRACE

Building more parking spaces helps to alleviate convenience while contributing to the creation TEU TV SR RERE(PO SiR) DEIC DN D F T,
a range of social problems caused by vehicles of a safe, convenient, and environmentally Fle. RETIHBEEHOIBARBHEDA. FHO=Z—XIC
parked illegally (see page 9). Furthermore, friendly motorized society. Bofe. I —0DFEHEETFHIHEY—EZXEEKRL, &b
PARK24 aims to earn the trust and meet the RET. KOEAIT. KDBEBCPETULVEHRORRZBREL.
expectations of all its stakeholders by not only LHOITNTDRT—I RIS —DIEBEHFITIHR TLEFT,

PARK24's Approach to CSR CSR ~DED #Hd+

Through its approach to its parking ~ /{—2 24 FE=EL Y
facility business, PARK24 strives to ~ *AZBUZCNSDR
. ial and envi | DHHCKD. HERIE -
improve social and environmenta SR NS (CE b 4
problems and contribute to Japan's  #. BEO#ACE#E#RL

ized g TOEFT “Park and charge” electric vehicle Times equipped with Donate a portion of sales on “Parking Day" to the Donation to the Green Fund
motorize SOC'EW- < battery charging service fire prevention cistern Foundation for Orphans from Automobile Accidents. BOES~DSt
BREBEATERR HRICBHINKBERR e 5 A LR [IX\—=2oDH] ZEh. 5TO LFO—8%Z
[IN=0&F+—YI RBEEESNEN
Number of illegally parked cars decreases Num.ber of traffic accidents ca!used by
Times Network Expands _ illegally parked cars declines.
54 LZXHUEZ D
\ 4
Convenience of Times P g facilities employing Traffic congestion is eased. Econor_mc losses .resultlng from
4 — TONIC is enhanced. . . traffic congestion decrease.
B
PARK24 acquires the ability to \
provide more services. Number of facilities with “Park & Charge” Use of electric vehicles increases Envi tal pollution is reduced
BaY—E R IBMED TR 15D (electric vehicle battery-charging) facilities expands. : LT U I DI CECD E

—

10 PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005



Business Strategies  ::us

Progress toward Achieving the Goals and Targets

wmpest of Our Medium- to Long-Term Business Plan

In March 2004, PARK24 announced its medium- to long- term business plan
“Innovate and Impact Plan 2004-2008,"” which set goals and targets for
the fiscal year ending October 31, 2008. Building on the expertise we have
accumulated through the operation of the Times business, the plan is aimed
at achieving further innovations in parking facilities and expanding our
business scale. At the same time, we will strive to be the predominant lead-
er in the parking industry and to become a company with a positive impact
on society to achieve a more pleasant and enjoyable motorized society.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005,
we moved forward with this plan, following the

parking spaces operated under the Times brand,
exceeding our target for the year. At the same

four concepts outlined in it, as described below. time, for Parking IT we made significant prog-
In terms of Space, which represents an increase ress in introducing the TONIC system, completing

in business scale, we expanded the number of installation at nearly all Times facilities.

Vol

PREBEEETEZERICHAITS. EREGES

2004%£3AH. /\—2724[32008F 108 %=
RICFE LT HPRAFEESEINNovate and
Impact Plan 2004-2008] ZH&X U F U fco
FALAFETE S/ II\DER=X[C, &5
([CErEIS#E 3 (Innovate) L. FHEIAZRD &
EBIC, EFRTORERMKNI Y aVZEHEITHT
ET. REZEARORRICAIF T, #EH(m-
pact)DHBEEELDCEZBIELTUVET,

2005108 8(F. MEDILAZXRY F+—T— R[Space)
[CBVT, 5tHEZ LEZX—RATHIALXDEZEH =M
g EAEFC, [Parking ITIZ#UEDDHDA VTS EED
[TONIC( 54 LZADZA V54 /1L )| DEAZTEBHHESD, (F
FIRTCDY A LANEAZTTLE LI,

Fifc. TONICDA VT 57%;ERAT ST LT, [Customer] T
& 914 LA TZRLOEUE, U—EZXDME LICKDBEER

Net Sales =:= Operating Income =x7z Net Income ummfis ROE #xassflis
(Millions of yen/ &75F3) § (Millons of yen/ E75F3) (Millions of yen/ E75F3) 3 (%)
90,000 - S a 20,000 - 9,000 - - 25
S 8 2
80,000 [- s 9 . 2 8,000 [- g 2 32 o @ =
=] - L Py 0
70,000 |- s 2 2 7,000 |- g - 2 o—O—_"
o 2 3 15,000 - ) ' ~ S

) iy o - ) @
60000 5 1A 2 6,000 [- =

< o 2 y = 15 |
50,000 [- S 5000 %

10000fF & &
40,000 | n 4,000 |
0,000 = 000 ol
30,000 |- 3,000 [
20,000 |- 5000 - 2,000 [- sk
10,000 |- 1,000 |-
0 0 0 0
‘04 05 ‘06E ‘07E  '08E ‘04 05 ‘06E ‘07E '08E ‘04 05 ‘06E ‘07E '08E ‘04 ‘05 ‘06E '07E  ‘O8E

* Figures for the fiscal year ending October 31, 2006, are changed from the figures for the medium- to long-term business plan announced in March 2004.
*2006%F 10BHD#{EIF. 2004F3R [CHER LI RIIBRESHEOHEZZEELTNET,
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Utilizing the TONIC system, in terms of
Customer we strove to retain customers by
introducing various types of services, including
Times Club, and for Think Tank we collected and
analyzed data on facility utilization and vehicle
turnover. Through these efforts, steady progress
became apparent in such areas as effective new

designed to maximize revenues.

Pursuing business based on these four con-
cepts, and anticipating the synergistic effect that
will result, we expect to achieve our targets for
the fiscal year ending October 31, 2008 of net
sales of ¥85.0 billion, and net income of ¥8.5 bil-
lion (a net profit margin of 10%).

DELAHZITLY. [Think TankJ#EEE L TIE. BHEIBHRPA
HEBREEZEN DT HTET, HRNEHIRBAFOUNE
ZRAESEDRHDERMRLEE, BRICHERDRIUADT
WEd,

5%, Space. Parking IT. Customer. Think Tank @
ADDF—T—RZEHECEEZHLED, HRIRZRDIE
T2008F10AHDEZETH %55 LE850EM. TR

location development and operating strategies 85f8H (FlEEFE10%) ZEMLTVEXT,

Our Four Key Concepts 4-op+—o—k

| SPACE | PARKING IT | CUSTOMER | THINK TANK

Increase the number of Times Club
members to three million drivers, and
provide more appealing services (see
pages 19-20).

Establish a consulting service for op-
eration of parking facilities by sys-
tematizing expertise and operational
know-how regarding parking, and
strengthening marketing (see page 20).
EIEIS(CRIT DA/ U\ DR FRIEL. X—4F
F1VI Db, BESREOIVYILT VT
BEDWEIZBE Y. (P.20 )

Become the de facto standard for park-
ing facility IT infrastructure utilizing the
TONIC system (see page 17).

Increase the number of Times parking
spaces to 220,000 spaces (see pages
13-16).

FA LRI ST EREHB00KAXTHAL, &
HIBEEY—EADERZED D, (P.19-20 BiR)

RENERREZRITDIETY A LXDEEGHZ
AL, 22Rh56%Z81ET. (P.13-16 &)

TONICZFERL. BEFITAYISDTI7I R
VY —R%ZEBET. (P.17 Z8R)

Operating Parking Spaces s=sa% Number of Times Club Members

SALZXHSTRER
TPS S
& = (Thousands/FA) S
o~ m
100,000 - < = 140,000 - S 12,000 |- 2 3,000 -
~ ] ) o
~ 5 = = S
8 8 120,000 |- - - 10,000 |- © 2,500 ol
80,000 |- ~ < 2 R ~ o
~ 8 100,000 [ o 3 % g
S S8 8,000 |- 2,000 |- =
60:000/F= e 80,000 |- e
§~ 6,000 |- 1,500 |-
40,000 60,000 [ @
3 4000 - 3 2 1,000 |- )
40000 ¢ 3 H 5
~
20.000 el 2,000 |- 500 &
0 0 0 0
‘04 ‘05 ‘06E '07E 'O8E ‘04 ‘05 ‘06E 'O7E 'O8E ‘04 ‘05 '06E '07E '08E ‘04 ‘05 '06E 'O7E 'OSE

* Figures for the fiscal year ending October 31, 2006, are changed from the figures for the medium- to long-term business plan announced in March 2004.
*2006F 10AHOHKIEIX. 2004F3BICRR U hREREHEOREZEELTVET,

12 PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005



I Space:

Parking IT: Customer:

ST (Standard Times) Business

Think Tank

PARK24's Basic Model
for the “Times" Parking Business

PARK24 was the originator of the business model for 24-hour
unmanned parking facilities—which has since grown to become
the current standard for the parking industry—opening its first
“Times"” (now ST) facility in 1991.

Under the ST business model PARK24 leases land from the
owner, installs parking equipment and operates the facility. This
model is ideally suited to today’s needs, and has become a driver
for growth. Both the land and equipment are leased, resulting
in a small initial investment and providing a strong return on
investment.

The running costs are basically fixed, consisting mainly of the
rent for the land, lease fees for the equipment, and maintenance
expenses, so increases in operation are directly reflected in
earnings. The landowner benefits with a stable monthly income
without the need for capital investment. Contracts are for
two years with automatic renewal each year afterward and no
penalties for cancellation after the second year, a scheme that has
become widely recognized as a simple and convenient means of
utilizing land.

There is always a risk, however, that the owner of the land
will cancel the contract for personal reasons, and revenue will
decline. To reduce this risk, we develop parking facilities with less
risk of cancellation, such as on small lots.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005, PARK24
developed 14,021 new spaces for the ST business. Despite
concerns of a rise in contract cancellations due to rising land
prices, the contract cancellation rate dropped significantly from
12.1% in the previous fiscal year to 9.6%, representing a total of
5,824 spaces, resulting in a total of 60,692 spaces (a year-on-year
increase of 15.9%) in operation for the ST business at the end of
the subject fiscal year.

=0 24 DEEZEIRR [54 LX]
DEFETIV

IN—=0 24 3. RETRKREZDAIVT—
RICETHEL TL\S24B R AR E5HER
DEVRAETIVEEHHLU. 1991FICE—F
D [54 LK (IRED ST)] ZRELFEL,

TiA—F—HhStithEEEL T, BEkEER
ZRBEUEETISTOEIYRIAET IV, B
D=—XTEEL. RROFEEHHEF>TEXL
foo BRIt OHERZE ) — X THRIET B1cH)
REEIE< BLROF ZRIELTLET,

SYZYVJIARMMIL O ERPHEEEDOU —
AR, BEXVTFURBRAKE, FIEFEEE
EEOTHD, BE (5L) B EHNEZDS.
EEFIRBICRRUET, letthdA—3—IC
EOTIR. RBREOHEHBL. BAREL
TERADMESNE T, 2FEZWIFSEDEEE
T, 2EBMRRRENRFILT 1 1< SRIDTTTHERR
fc. FEREITMERAEELT, LLRAE
ncuxEd,

U ULZED—AT, 7—F—DHWETHNE
NRBDFEDTDUZIDEICFELET,
DYURIZIERT Bfcth. NEDREIZEE,
BHENICKVEEIBHEEZITOTVET,

2005F 1088 [ST T (&, 14,0214
DIFCIFANR—R7ZBFE, HHED LR ICKDE
RO LENMEZINDHh, BHIAH5.8244.
RIERIZO0.6%ERTHAI2.1%D S KESETT
DEREMLED. STOEEARHI60,6926( Al
Hitk 156.9% #8) EEoTVFET,

*ROI: Return on Investment  REIN#EER
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I Space: Parking IT: Customer: Think Tank

| TPS (Times Partner Service) Business
Business Model Utilizing Customer Parking Facilities PISRMEER DR E AEI S =
of Commercial Businesses ERTHETIV

Full-scale development of TPS began in 2001 as a means of
mitigating cancellation risk in the ST business. Under this model,
PARK24 leases parking facilities established as customer parking for
financial institutions, supermarkets and other commercial business,
and operates them as Times facilities that can be used by anyone,
24 hours a day. The business owners benefit not only by being
freed from the burden of operating parking facilities and reducing
personnel and other costs they had borne themselves, but are also
able to gain lease income. Businesses can also maintain the same
level of parking service to customers by offering parking discounts
and other services to customers, as well as provide their customers
with PARK24's high-quality facility management service.

Although we receive no revenue from store customers under
the TPS model, and revenue per space is lower compared to the
ST model, we are able to secure a high profit margin by setting
lease rates at a level that takes these risks into consideration. Also,
because such facilities are a part of the service that businesses
provide their customers, the risk of cancellation is considerably lower,
allowing PARK24 to provide a stable parking service over the long
term, leading to greater growth potential from the market scale.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005, PARK24
developed 29,922 new spaces for the TPS business, a significant
increase (up 121.6%) from the 13,501 spaces developed in the
previous fiscal year. The number of spaces lost due to cancellation
of contracts following store integrations or closures totaled 654,
for a cancellation rate of 1.1%. The number of spaces in operation
for the TPS business nearly doubled to 58,586 spaces (a year-on-
year increase of 94.7%). With this rise, the TPS business has grown
to account for nearly half of the directly operated Times facilities.
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| Space: Parking IT: Customer:

| SPC Times Business

Think Tank

Business Model Premised on
Securitization of Assets

The SPC Times model, providing permanent operation of parking
facilities utilizing asset securitization schemes, was, like TPS,
launched to mitigate cancellation risk in the ST business. Under
the SPC Times model PARK24 purchases a plot of land, constructs
a parking building (which we call a Times Station) or a flat parking
lot on it, and operates the service. Once the operating track record
of the facility is stabilized, it is sold to a special-purpose company
(SPQ) to provide securitization of the asset. PARK24 pays a monthly
lease amount to the SPC to sublease the facility, and continues to
operate it. Because the asset value of each individual parking facility
is small, consolidating several facilities into a single package reduces
composition expenses and other cost burdens. At the same time,
the funds raised can be used to purchase new facilities, so that we
maintain high asset efficiency. Our first securitization of parking
facilities—and the first in Japan—was for 24 facilities, completed
in September 2001 for total assets worth ¥4.5 billion. The second
was in September 2003 for seven facilities worth of ¥5.1 billion*
under a scheme that allowed for additional securitization up to
¥15.0 billion, and in July 2004 we handed over an additional three
facilities with a worth of ¥2.4 billion.

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005, PARK24
invested ¥8.2 billion, mainly for purchasing of land for the SPC
Times business, construction of facilities and other activities
related to development. One parking facility (203 spaces) was
opened on a lot in Namba, Naniwa-ku, Osaka, purchased in
December 2004, and planned to operate until the construction
begins. The SPC Times business currently has 2,504 spaces in
operation (1,400 spaces in facilities where the assets have been
liquidated, and 1,104 spaces in facilities held directly by PARK24).

*at the time of implementation

REEEERESERRICLI
EIRAETIV
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EEMRLET. ECDRESFT7 Y hHM
TV, BNy —JICT BT ETHAM
BRGEDIR hEEZ/NE MR D EEEIC,
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I Space:

Parking IT:

Space Topics

Customer: Think Tank

TPS Development
Utilizing TONIC

Times Suntown Plaza, the TPS parking facility at
the Suntown Plaza shopping complex, offers a
new service enabled by the link with TONIC where
customers can receive one hour of free parking
just by inserting a store card issued by Suntown
Plaza into the payment machine. This service
responds to the needs of businesses that want to
increase the added value of their store cards.

For the Westin Miyako Hotel, Kyoto,
PARK24 has created a mobile Internet site for
exclusive use by the hotel staff that provides
them with real-time information obtained from
TONIC on available spaces in each of the three
parking facilities located on the hotel grounds.
The staff uses this information to smoothly
direct guests.

Parking services using TONIC such as
these that address specific needs give PARK24
a distinct advantage in terms of new facility
development.

~ WKINSHO
Harves *
* ak
Sl 94
1239 -5SE 8 -901 23

A store card issued by Suntown Plaza
YOI TSUNFETID/NDAD—R
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Participation in a Station Area
Redevelopment Project

PARK24, as a company specializing in the
parking business, is participating in a station
area redevelopment project for Tsurugamine
Station (Asahi-ku, Yokohama) on the Sagami
Railway line, with sectional ownership of the
land. The project is currently under construction,
and scheduled to open in September 2007.

As a redevelopment project, this initiative
allows PARK24 to secure parking facilities in a
prime location at a reduced investment cost.
Participation in the high-profile project also
makes a significant contribution to building
the Times brand, along with a variety of other
benefits to business, and we intend to proactively
participate in similar projects in the future.

Other examples of redevelopment projects
in which PARK24 has participated include Times
Station Akita Alve (320 spaces, Akita-shi, Akita
Prefecture) attached to JR Akita Station, and an
integrated commercial and office complex in
front of JR Yurakucho Station (currently under
construction in Yurakucho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo,

with planned space
— for 271 vehicles).

Tsurugamine Station
Redevelopment Project
(Scheduled to open

- = inSeptember 2007)
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Parking IT: Customer: Think Tank

I Space:

| TONIC (Times Online Network and Information Center)

Aggresively Bringing Times Facilities Online
through TONIC

PARK24 has continued to forge ahead with
installation of the TONIC system that provides
online communication between Times facilities
and its Data Center. Installation of TONIC was
completed at nearly all facilities as of the end of
October 2005.

TONIC uses networked infrastructure to
allow PARK24 to provide highly convenient
services to drivers using its parking facilities (see
chart at right). Ways in which this system is used
include transmitting information on parking
space availability at specific
Times locations, and offering
a point incentive program to
the members of Times Club in
accordance with the amount
spent on parking fees. At the
same time, information acquired
through TONIC allows us to
implement both development
and operational strategies to

improve earnings, and helps —ai

increase the efficiency of
parking facility management. o
For example, analysis of the

data provided by TONIC allows

us to set optimal parking

rates, and improve the layout

of facilities in which it is

difficult to park. Effective

maintenance can also be implemented through
information management, and because it is

also possible to get an overall understanding

of such information, such as whether there is

a problem with the equipment, PARK24 is able
to immediately address any problems through
remote control of parking equipment by utilizing
the two-way communication available through
TONIC. This raises the level of service we are able
to provide, as well as minimizes the time that
parking facilities are idle (opportunity

loss), and helps raise the earnings capacity of
parking facilities.

®Entry/exit data
AHET—%
eParking space availability
THERZEERIER
ePayment information
BEER
eEquipment condition
HEEEX TV RIER
Data Center
Bt y—

)) Online connection <(

- A5

®Remote operation
=R

TONIC T 94 L] OF S5 L& EBICHEE

N=024[F, 51 LAEBEREVY—ZEFVSAVBESE
BITONIC]1 TS DBAZESD. 2005F 10BHAKICIFIFEE
Bz T LEL,

TONICIF. ZDAVTS%EERTBDIET, FA LXDiHEE
BERDEEONA Y N TOTS LT A LZXISTICBNTEE
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Y—EREH (TRSR) BIEEES—75T. TONICHSFES
NBERICKD. RELEE CONBLERDORE Y. BEHE
BOMELCDED >TVET, BIZE TONICOERZE D
IRHIET. REFHEREOREP. FAELEHICL (&
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REBCKDIENLEX YTV AMINEBED . HEDES
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MEEZERALCRES
HEDERREICKD.
BIEEICHIGT DT EHT
EXT, TNITKD, —

Cashless payment service
(Credit authorization)

FrvYaVAREOLVIVNEE)

Point accumulation program
@ Times Club

FALXIST RAVNTOIS s

?Leal—ii.me info'rlmg_tliltt)n ptrO\)/ision EALNILOBLESS

ocation, availability, etc. FES1E DY TR

UT LA L\ERE S Sh. ERBOTRAE

(BIEEIBMIE. HEZZEER) B (HER185%) ER/I\RIC

Operation and maintenance Nz, BEBEDOIEAE
Times Service

S LAY —EREREY5— TZERBLTVET,

EEXYTFIR
*Times Online Network &

Information Center
(F4LXDFYZ41k)

Data analysis and marketing
F=IRHBRON—TT4T

Times Business Cards
FA LAEIRZAA—R

Times Tickets
A LZAFTvs
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Space: I Parking IT:

| Parking IT

Alliances between Times Club
and Various Cards

In the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005,
PARK24 undertook a new initiative, forming an
alliance between Times
Club and credit cards
with an ETC (electronic
toll collection) feature.
Holders of the
Shutoko* Card issued
by the Metropolitan

THRU WAY Card
THRU WAY A—R

Expressway Company
Limited, or the THRU
WAY card from the
Hanshin Toll Road**

Service Association

Shutoko Card
BEfEA—k

automatically receive Times points when they use
their card to pay for parking at a Times facility.
PARK24 will continue to pursue alliances with a
variety of corporations, and work to increase the
number of Times Club members, and increase the
usage rate of Times facilities.

* Shutoko: Toll expressways in Tokyo and surrounding areas that
form part of the transportation network of the capital.

**Hanshin Toll Road: Toll expressways in the Osaka and Kobe
regions that form part of the transportation network of the
Kansai region.

Diversification of Payment Options

PARK24 is using the TONIC network to proactively
implement on a trial basis a variety of cashless
settlement services incorporating new technologies
and mediums, such as mobile phones with

18 PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Customer: Think Tank

payment functions, and
electronic money.
During the subject

Suica Card | 21 HA— K fiscal year, we began
accepting on a trial
basis payment using the Suica* non-contact IC
card from East Japan Railway Company at the
“park and ride” facility Times Station Kawasaki,
midway between Tokyo and Yokohama.

Credit cards can
currently be used at all
facilities incorporating
the TONIC system,
and we will continue
to diversify payment
options while carefully
observing the spread
and use of such

technologies, as we

Times Station Kawasaki
A LXRT— 3 VG

strive to offer more
convenient parking
facilities suited to current needs.

* “Suica” is the name of a non-contact IC card issued by East
Japan Railway Company, and its registered trademark.

TONIC Awarded the "MCPC Award
Mobile Business Prize”

PARK24 received the MCPC award Mobile
Business Prize from the Mobile Computing
Promotion Consortium (MCPC)*, recognizing the
success of TONIC. This prize honors corporations
and organizations that exhibit notable

examples of sales increases, cost reductions or

Parking IT
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Space: Parking IT:

improvement in earnings through utilization of
mobile technologies. TONIC was commended for
a range of achievements, including transmission
of information on space availability, cashless
payment systems, and point programs. PARK24
intends to continue to revolutionize the parking
business by making use of the TONIC system.

* An organization for the promotion of mobile computing compo-

sed of telecom carriers, computer hardware and software

manufacturers, system integrators and other related companies.

| Customer

Increasing Convenience and
Developing the Times Brand

PARK24's commitment to executing the keyword
“Customer” focuses on the creation of parking
services that make Times the preferred choice

of drivers. By accurately assessing diversifying
customer needs, we are able to provide more
convenient parking services, develop loyal
customers, establish the Times brand, and
increase the operating rate of Times facilities.

Issue of the New Times Business Card
for Corporate Customers

In addition to the Times Club Card launched in
2003, PARK24 began issuing the Times Business
Card in April 2005. While the Times Club Card is a
point incentive program aimed at individual users,
the Times Business Card is a credit-style payment

I Customer: Think Tank

service for corporate

Tines

. system receive a single

- - -

customers. Clients
using this cashless card

invoice the following
month. Additional
features can also be

Times Club Card
IALR IZT H—R

[ ——rw—r—

set in accordance
with client needs,

!

such as itemized
Times Business Card
A LR EIRR A—R

statements that make
management of vehicle
operations more convenient, and settings per card
that allow use to be limited to specified times or
days of the week.

By providing more convenient service,
PARK24 is setting itself apart from the competition,
and attracting business from the estimated seven
million commercial vehicles in operation in Japan.

Helping Drivers Locate Times Facilities

PARK24 uses a variety of media to provide
information on the location of Times facilities
and the availability of parking space.

Along with car navigation systems and
mobile telephones, we provide information on
parking space availability to mobile Internet
sites used to search for restaurants or other
facilities, allowing drivers to search for Times
facilities near their destination. We have also
begun noting Times locations in area maps
provided in Tanoshii Machi, a free information
paper launched in January 2005 that provides

BE, RLBREDFHESNIcBDTY, /{—024TlF. N
5%, TONICA VT S%ZERT DI ETHERE IR ADERH
ZE>TVERXT,

HKEEFPUT. AVE1—IN—RIITPA—H - YT RIITRA=H, YATLAVT
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Customer
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Space: Parking IT:

local dining, shopping and other information on
select neighborhoods. We also sell Times Tickets
to businesses that lack parking facilities, allowing
them to offer parking service to their customers.

These measures allow PARK24 to attract
business from users of other companies’
websites and store customers, increasing the
number of users of Times facilities.

| Think Tank

As a pioneer in the parking facility business,
PARK24 provides a “think tank”-style consulting
service based on its experience and accumulated
data that contributes to the development of
the entire industry, while helping to realize a
pleasant and enjoyable automotive society.
During the fiscal year ended October 31,
2005, we utilized data obtained from TONIC to
develop and operate Times parking facilities,
while at the same time accumulating further
expertise. In terms of new development,
particular with regard to TPS, we created a
variety of reports through TONIC analyzing such
topics as capacity utilization, length of parking

20 PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Customer: I Think Tank

times, and market areas. These reports were
used as marketing data or to propose service
enhancements for store customers, helping to
set PARK24 apart from the competition.

It has now become possible to analyze
demand by day, time and other factors, in
addition to analysis by facility and area, allowing
us to set appropriate lease rates and parking fees
for new facilities during the development stage,
as well as formulate earnings improvement
strategies on the operational front.

PARK24 is continually expanding its ability
to function as a consultant for parking facility
operations by systematizing the intellectual
property it has accumulated over many years of
operations, including planning, development
and operational expertise, as well as the wide
range of data gained from TONIC.

L .
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Examples of reports generated with data from TONIC
(Left) Entry/exit into parking facilities by time of day
(Right) Per-vehicle sales data by region
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Think Tank
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Joint Venture Established to Develop

‘7= "Times" Business in South Korea

(from left) JoonSoo Sin, Chairman and Representative Director

of SOMO Petroleum; Dong-Soo Hur, Chairman and CEO of GS Caltex;

Koichi Nishikawa, President of PARK24; Yasuyoshi Komoto, Chairman of Amano
(EDS)SOMO Bt =R 8 #5, GS ALTvIR 2K & 5.

=2 24 #k BIe—. 7Y/ &R BAR H

On February 2006, PARK24 established GS

Park24 Co., Ltd., a joint venture with South
Korean petroleum companies GS Caltex Corp.
(headquarters: Seoul) and SOMO Petroleum Co.,
Ltd. (headquarters: Seoul) as well as Amano Corp.
(headquarters: Yokohama, Japan), a manufacturer
of parking equipment with a local subsidiary in
South Korea.

PARK24 will develop its “Times" 24-hour
unmanned metered parking facilities in South
Korea, a business model that the Company
developed independently and has taken root
successfully in Japan.

In South Korea, the transportation
infrastructure has not kept pace with the rapid
diffusion of automobiles in that country. At
present, there are only 990,000 parking spaces
in Seoul, only about half that needed to meet
demand of 1.83 million spaces. In addition,

demand for parking spaces is expected to grow
going forward owing to a rise in the number of
vehicles on the road and an increase in traffic
flowing into Seoul.

PARK24 intends to leverage its know-how
gained in Japan to the fullest to capitalize on
opportunities in the South Korean market. The
Company will expand the number of parking
spaces while at the same time introducing
advanced parking services and thus contribute
to the creation of a more comfortable motorized
society in South Korea. PARK24 will promote the
“GS Times"” brand and set a two-tiered fee system
(i.e., the establishment of daytime/nighttime rates
and weekday/weekend rates) and thus introduce
a pricing system that is unprecedented in South
Korea. It will offer parking for about 25% less
than existing operators charge to entrench the “GS
Times"” brand quickly toward achieving its target
of 30,000 parking spaces under operation in five
years from the start of the joint venture.

Overview of the New Company

GS Park24, Co., Ltd.
Headquarters: Seoul, South Korea
Capital: KRW1 billion (approximately ¥120 million; US$1 million)
Company representatives: Tsugio Kondo (Park24);
Jae Hyup Yoon (GS Caltex)
Estabishment: February 15, 2006
Business: Development and operation of “GS Times"”
24-hour unmanned metered parking facilities
in South Korea
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Corporate Vision

Contributing to Society through
Parking Services

Since its founding in 1971, PARK24 has been working energetically to alleviate Japan’s chronic

shortage of parking spaces. As the leading company in the parking services industry, PARK24 believes
that parking lots should be more than simply places to leave a car. They should be key elements of
community life, contributing to realization of a motorized society that is safer, more convenient and

friendlier to the environment. In line with our corporate slogan, “People, Cars, Communities and

Times,” we will continue serving society by offering essential services that only PARK24 can provide.

Corporate History

Dec. 1991

The first Times

unmanned hourly parking
lot begins operation. (see

IN—=024D%H

e Apr. 1998
The first Times “Park &
Charge” facility begins
operation, equipped with

24-hour

¢ Sep. 2001 ¢ Mar. 2003

Achieves the first successful
securitization of parking lot
assets in Japan. (see page 15.)

Begins introduction of the TONIC
online system. (see page 17.)

Inaugurates the Times Club

R (EY3Y)
HEY—EXAZEBELTCHRICERT S
EXRTHOFEIFIDIE - -

N—=22451971FDRIENS5—B U CREZHEICIDEA
TENDORUTe, BEIEEROMYTRELELT, BEGZESEZE
HILEFDEDNSHOPOELEDFAENEELSTE, KORET.
KOEFT. KOFRECELVWEARORRICERDBATNET,
leBlETAE JIbvE EJZREAO—AVIC, I\—=024
RhSTZETEDIEZE. TNDSBAELTVEE T,

o February 2006

GS Park24 Co., Ltd. is established
in South Korea.(see page 21)

¢ May 2005
“Times Business Card”, a new
service for corporate users and
“Times Ticket”, a common use ticket
are launched. (see pages 19-20)

page 13.) battery chargers for paint incentive program.
recharging electric
automobiles. (see page 10.)
¢ 19915128 ¢ 1998%4H ¢ 2001459A ¢ 2003%3H
24BMEARMERSEE 51 A REMEZZEL. EXEHEY BATHE S DHEBEEDRELE TONICYRF L\ (F4 LADA VS 41k)
X DE—SEEZRA RDreHD1 Y ITSEFBELT, it (P.1588) BB (P1788R)

(P.1381R)

REBZWAIIALX [IK=2
&Fp—Y] E—SEEEME
(P.1028)
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L4

2005%5AH ¢ 2006%2AH
EANEIFHY—EAD[5A LAEIRR BEICGS Park24kR R ZERIL
N—RIBRUBEY —ERH[51 LXF (P.2181R)

Tyb|ZEA(P.19-2088)

[ @ @ L 4 L 4 @ @ L 4 @

¢ Aug. 1971 ¢ Mar. 1997 ¢ Apr. 2000 ¢ Jan. 2004
Nishikawa Shokai Co., Ltd., Stock is registered for The Company’s stock listing is transferred to Koichi Nishikawa is appointed new President.
the predecessor company of over-the-counter trading the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange. Mar. 2004

PARK24, is established.
(Founder: Kiyoshi
Nishikawa; main business:
distribution of
parking-related equipment.)

1971481
N—=0240FETHIHRARH
ZYAUEE (RERKBEORTR
) R (RIFE R B
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with the Japan Securities
Dealers Association.

¢ 1997%3H
BRI R RICHNE RS R

Complete development of the first parking lot to be built in Japan

based on the PFI (Private Finance Initiative)* Law.
*A law regulating the use of private capital to finance construction of public facilities.

Nov. 2000

TPS (Times Partner Service) business begins operation. (see page 14.)

Dec. 2000

Begins providing information online about parking space
availability at Times facilities.

2000%4A8

RREEFEG PSS —BRICEE SR
BATHEBDPFIEZEAUCRESHRE «REESSOEACISI:
2000118

TPS(F1 LA I\—hF—H—ER) BHZRA(P.1486)
2000%12R

[54 LX | DifEREEREA( V5 —ryNTERIERSA

BT %i5E

New “Innovate and Impact Plan 2004—2008" medium- to
long-term management plan is announced. (see pages 11-12.)
Nov. 2004
Executive Officer System is introduced.
e 2004%1H
HREHRA RO FFER )| %—)
20044%3H
hRHAEEETE Innovate and Impact Plan 2004-2008]%5E (P.11-1281)
2004%11H
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Financial Section usv---

CONSOLIDATED SIX-YEAR SUMMARY  s=uozumems>—s cam

For the years ended October 31 :108318IC&T LA EE

Thousands of U.S.
Millions of yen / &iz: 575M dollars (Note 1)/
B FRRIL GER 1)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2005
For the year: EHES
Net sales FLS ¥29,160 ¥31,869 ¥36,630 ¥42,577 ¥48,919 ¥55,360 $478,148
Parking facilities operations BEIES  HEEE 26,457 29,640 34,690 40,744 47,006 53,243 459,863
Parking equipment sales BEREERGEE 1,976 1,421 1,097 984 1,046 1,111 9,596
Other business ZOftEE 726 807 843 849 867 1,006 8,689
Operating profit EESIE 3,586 4,060 4,695 5,866 7,594 9,006 77,785
Net income LEARFI 1,869 2,128 2,242 3,254 4,312 5,192 44,844
At year-end: SEHEER:
Total shareholders’ equity HEEA 14,236 15,948 17,905 20,874 23,704 29,577 255,459
Total assets wEE 19,907 21,045 23,952 27,916 31,647 40,559 350,311
Per share data (Yen and U.S. dollars): 1HUDF— 5 (BBETHKRIL):
Net income—Basic LERAE — BAN ¥ 27.4% ¥ 29.8* ¥ 31.4* ¥ 45.6* ¥ 587* ¥ 70.7 $ 0.61
—Diluted — 7 27.3* = = 43.9* 58.3* 69.92 0.60
Cash dividend, historical I 8.5* 8.5* 3.5* 6.0* 10.0* 15.0 0.13
Shareholders’ equity fEE 199.8* 223.6* 251.0* 292.6* 333.1* 411.4 3.55
Operating profit margin FLEEERREE (%) 12.3 12.7 12.8 13.8 15.5 16.3
(Operating profit to net sales) (%)
Return on equity (%) HEERLRRAEE (%) 17.6 141 13.2 16.8 19.3 19.5
Shareholders’ equity ratio (%) HEBEARLE (%) 71.5 75.8 74.8 74.8 74.9 72.9
Payout ratio (%) (Non-consolidated basis) — &itm (%) (s3) 8.5 9.7 10.9 13.5 16.9 21.5
Number of employees ReFEEH (2Hm) 227 246 254 246 258 273
(Non-consolidated basis)
Directly operated Times parking spaces BEESALZ (B) 29,992 35,276 47,269 64,447 84,635 121,782

Note:1. The U.S. dollar amounts represent translations of yen amounts at the rate of ¥115.78=U.5.$1, the approximate rate of exchange prevailing on October 31, 2005.
2. The Company carried out a 1.3-for-1 stock split on December 20, 2000, a 3-for-1 stock split on June 19, 2002 and a 2-for-1stock split on December 20, 2004. Per share data have been adjusted for these stock split retroactively.

R KRIVEIG EE L. 2005F10A31ARAELBII2BLZDREL —FTHD1IKRIL=115.78HTRELTVE T,
2. %1t(&.2000F 128208 TI#ICDE1.3#%.2002F 68 198 TIHICDE3#.2004F12H20BN TIRICDE2HDEIGZ O THRRA DB ZTVE LIz 1A DBRICOVTIER. CNSOHA DB ZZERLU MR LTEHLTEDE T,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of the PARK24 Group
The PARK24 Group comprised PARK24, the parent

company, and two consolidated subsidiaries as of
October 31, 2005. The Group’s main businesses
are in the operation and management of parking
facilities and the provision of related products
and services.

The PARK24 Group's business segments are as
follows.

Parking Facility Management

PARK24 leases land from landowners, designs
parking spaces, executes construction, installs
meters and other equipment, and manages these
under the Times brand of 24-hour unmanned
metered parking facilities. There are three Times
formats: (1) ST (Standard Times), in which
PARK24 leases land owned by individuals and
companies and manages it as Times parking
facilities; (2) TPS (Times Partner Service), in which
we operate parking facilities for customers leased
from commercial stores and other facilities;

and (3) SPC Times, in which we purchase land

for parking facilities under the premise of asset
securitization. In addition, the Company manages
parking facilities on behalf of hospitals and other
organizations. (see pages 13-16)

Times Service Co., Ltd. primarily supervises
the construction of Times parking facilities, and
collects fees, conducts maintenance and cleaning,
and clamps down on illegal use of Times facilities.

Drivers Net Co., Ltd.’s main business is the
operation of the Times Club service.
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Parking Facility Equipment Sales
The Company sells parking facility equipment.

Other Businesses
The Company provides maintenance services for
the products it has sold.

GS Park24 Co., Ltd. was established on February
15, 2006 in Seoul, South Korea, and became an
affiliate of PARK24.

Analysis of Business Performance

Net Sales and Operating Profit

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005,
consolidated net sales increased by ¥6,441 million
(or 13.2%) year on year, to ¥55,360 million
(US$478 million), owing to a strong performance
in our core parking facility management business.
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Cost of sales rose ¥4,234 million (or 11.5%),
to ¥41,085 million (US$355 million), reflecting
costs to adapt parking equipment to handle new
paper currency introduced in November 2004
and aggressive deployment of the TONIC (Times
Online Network and Information Center) system.
Selling, general and administrative expenses rose
¥795 million (or 17.8%), to ¥5,269 million (US$46
million), owing to an increase in advertising
and promotion expenditures aimed at boosting
membership in Times Club and tax system
changes in the form of the introduction of a pro-
forma tax. Notwithstanding, growth in sales
outpaced the rises in costs of sales and selling,
general and administrative expenses, resulting in
a ¥1,412 million (or 18.6%) increase in operating
profit, to ¥9,006 million (US$78 million). Similarly,
the operating profit margin rose 0.8 percentage
point, to 16.3% from 15.5%.

Please turn to pages 26-27 for a discussion
of the breakdown of earnings by business
segment.
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Other Expenses (Income)

Other income was ¥138 million (US$1 million)
on the back of dividends from special-purpose
companies and other items. Other expenses
amounted to ¥518 million (US$4 million),
reflecting expenses incurred for evacuation of
parking facilities.

Net Income and Net Income per Share
Reflecting the aforementioned factors, net
income for the fiscal year under review rose by
¥880 million (or 20.4%), to ¥5,192 million (US$45
million).

The Company implemented a 2-for-1 stock
split on December 20, 2004, resulting in primary
net income per share of ¥70.74 (US$0.61) versus
¥117.46 in the previous fiscal year. If we assume
the stock split had occurred at the start of the
fiscal year, primary net income per share would
have risen by ¥12.01 year on year.
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Performance by Business Segment

Parking Facility Management

(Comprising 96% of Consolidated Net Sales)

In this segment, we aggressively developed our
Times parking business and developed long-term,
stable parking facilities to reduce cancellation
rates in the ST business. As a result, the
cumulative number of parking spaces managed
under the Times brand as of the fiscal year-end
was 121,782 spaces (up 43.9% year on year).

In particular, the TPS business continued to
gain a loyal following of customers who applaud
PARK24 Group’s advanced know-how in parking
facility operation and management. During the
year under review, 29,922 parking spaces were
opened in the TPS business, a year-on-year
increase of 121.6%, which lifted the fiscal year-
end number of spaces in TPS operation to 58,586
(up 94.7% year on year).
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The TONIC infrastructure, which is necessary
for the provision of a myriad of services, was
almost fully deployed throughout our network at
the end of the fiscal year. This contributed to a
rise in Times Club membership to 708,414, from
320,802 at the end of the previous fiscal year, and
member usage rates increased 2.1 percentage
points, to 8.0% from 5.9%. (see pages 18-20)

As a consequence, the improvement in
earning power underpinned by Times Club and
other customer-focused services and utilization of
the marketing data captured from TONIC enabled
PARK24 to offset the pressure on earnings caused
by TONIC deployment costs and the startup
costs precipitated by the substantial rise in newly
developed parking spaces. Sales in the parking
facility management segment thus rose 13.3%
year on year to ¥53,243 million (US$460 million),
and operating profit climbed 18.5% to ¥11,165
million (US$96 million).

Parking Equipment Sales

(Comprising 2% of Consolidated Net Sales)

Sales in the parking equipment sales segment
increased 6.2% year on year, to ¥1,111 million
(US$10 million) and operating profit soared
106.0%, to ¥222 million (US$2 million), due to
efforts to sell parking equipment that offers
superior convenience.
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Other Businesses

(Comprising 2% of Consolidated Net Sales)
The other businesses segment continued to
operate the Times Station and other auxiliary
facilities and maintain products sold by the
PARK24 Group.

Segment sales rose 16.1% year on year,
to ¥1,006 million (US$9 million), and operating
profit advanced 41.0%, to ¥283 million (US$2
million).
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Analysis of Financial Position

Assets

In the asset balance, the opening of new parking
facilities in line with strong momentum in the
parking facility management business led to

a ¥538 million year-on-year rise in long-term
prepaid expenses. In addition, the purchase of
land for parking facilities to be built under the

premise of securitization, construction of Times
Station, and related factors caused land to rise by
¥5,020 million, building and structures by ¥728
million, and construction in progress by ¥2,484
million. Conversely, property acquisitions resulted
in a ¥1,575 million decline in cash on hand and
bank deposits.

As a result, total assets at the end of the
fiscal year rose by ¥8,912 million, to ¥40,559
million (US$350 million).

Liabilities

Working capital declined due to the acquisition
of SPC Times properties. PARK24 thus executed

a commitment line that led to a ¥3,000 million
increase in short-term debt. Consequently,

total liabilities rose by ¥3,038 million versus the
previous fiscal year-end, to ¥10,982 million (US$95
million).
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that the stock split had occurred at the start of [E=]
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Shareholders’ Equity

Total shareholders’ equity rose by ¥5,873 million,
to ¥29,577 million (US$255 million), reflecting

a ¥549 million increase in common stock and
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a ¥548 million rise in additional paid-in capital
through the exercise of stock options as well as
retained earnings rose by ¥4,325 million (US$37
million) from net income for the fiscal year of
¥5.192 million. AR
Consequently, the shareholders’ equity w
ratio declined 2.0 percentage points versus the 5
previous fiscal year-end, to 72.9% from 74.9%.
However, return on equity was 19.5%,
slightly above 19.3% at the previous fiscal year- 15}

end and sustaining a high level.

Furthermore, shareholders’ equity per
share was ¥411.49 (US$3.55) versus ¥666.26 a
year ago, reflecting a stock split implemented

on December 20, 2004. Shareholders’ equity per e o

share would have risen by ¥78.25 if we assume
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Cash Flows

Free cash flow (cash flows from operating
activities + cash flows from investing activities)
for the fiscal year amounted to ¥4,693 million
(US$41 million) in net outflows, as net cash
used in investing activities, namely the purchase
of land for parking spaces under the premise
of securitization, exceeded net cash provided
by operating activities. Cash flows provided by
financing activities amounted to ¥3,118 million,
mainly due to the execution of a commitment
line.

As a result, cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the fiscal year declined by ¥1,575 million
versus the previous fiscal year-end, to ¥7,811
million (US$67 million).
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Note: Free cash flow is cash flows from operating activities and investing activities.
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operating activities
amounted to ¥7,053 million (US$61 million),

up ¥497 million year on year. This reflects an
increase in cash underpinned by ¥8,627 million in
income before income taxes and ¥2,096 million
in depreciation and amortization, which offset
¥3,374 million in income taxes paid.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows used in investing activities amounted
to ¥11,746 million (US$101 million), up ¥6,758
million. This reflects outflows of ¥9,642 million
acquired for property, plant and equipment,
especially that targeted at land purchased for
the SPC Times business for asset securitization
projects and of ¥1,783 million in long-term
prepaid expenses associated with the opening of
new Times facilities.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flows provided by financing activities
amounted to ¥3,118 million (US$27 million)
versus net outflows of ¥1,650 million in the
previous fiscal year. This reflects inflows of ¥1,098
million from the issuance of shares following the
exercise of stock options and ¥3,000 million in
new short-term debt owing to the execution of a
commitment line.
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Financial Strategy
The Company is actively investing in the SPC

Times properties and the deployment of the
TONIC infrastructure. At the same time, we aim to
increase free cash flow by boosting our earning
power through expansion of the number of Times
parking facilities in operation and enhancing our
service level by leveraging TONIC. In sum, we will
use these funds to support new parking facility
development and strengthen of our infrastructure
to attain the targets in our medium- to long-term
management plan.

With regard to fundraising activities,
the PARK24 Group faces temporary demands
for funds to purchase parking facility assets
associated with the development of the SPC
Times business (investments are recouped by
securitizing parking facilities). In addition, PARK24
borrows funds in situations where funds to
purchase properties are depleted owing to the
timing of the implementation of securitization
schemes.

To cite one recent example, PARK24
executed its commitment line in the fiscal year
ended October 31, 2005 and increased its short-
term debt by ¥3,000 million. As a result, the
fiscal year-end balance of interest-bearing debt
increased from ¥327 million to ¥3,057 million
(US$26 million).

In this manner, the PARK24 Group seeks
to securitize its parking facility assets to prevent
excessive expansion in its asset holdings and
maintain a healthy financial standing.
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Capital Investment

Capital expenditures during the fiscal year

under review rose by ¥4,666 million year on
year, to ¥11,975 million (US$103 million). Such
expenditures included investments of ¥1,731
million to develop new Times facilities; ¥928
million in spending on IT infrastructure, including
the deployment of TONIC system; ¥5,020 million
for the purchase of land for use in parking
facilities under the premise of securitization; and
¥2,598 miillion in the construction-in-progress
account, such as deposits for properties under
development.
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Fundamental Policy on Distribution

of Company Profits
The Company’s fundamental policy on the

distribution of profits is to provide returns to
shareholders through such means as dividend
payments (our target dividend payout ratio
over the medium term is 30%) and stock splits
while bolstering the internal reserves needed for
the capital investment that will drive earnings
growth. Furthermore, we have implemented a
stock option program for the directors, corporate
auditors, and employees of PARK24 and its
subsidiaries in the belief that greater awareness
and ambition to improve business performance
will lead to greater returns for shareholders.

As befitting a pioneer in the parking
industry, we intend to allocate internal reserves
toward capital investment aimed at expanding
our Times network and improving the level
of services offered at our parking facilities.

Furthermore, we will proactively pursue M&A
opportunities to enhance our corporate value and
plan to invest in such opportunities in a timely
manner.

In line with these policies, we have decided
to pay a fiscal year-end dividend of ¥15 (US$0.13)
per share, which is effectively an increase of
¥10 per share after factoring in the stock split
implemented in December 2004.

Outlook for the Fiscal Year Ending
October 31, 2006

We anticipate further growth in demand in
the parking industry, as the chronic shortage
of parking spaces continues unabated and
regulations mandating the stricter enforcement
of illegal parking come into force from June 2006.
As a pioneer in Japan’s parking industry,
the PARK24 Group aims to take the lead in
providing parking spaces to meet this demand
by expanding the number of lots in operation
and under management through a variety of
development methods.
In addition, parking spaces will be
expected to evolve in tandem with the advent
of the Intelligent Transport System (ITS) era and
advances in both vehicles and roads. The PARK24
Group will leverage its TONIC infrastructure to
provide highly convenient parking services and
thus further enhance its earning power.

B OFRECT (CRET DEARSE

FEESCDOVTIF, SEOFEMR DI S DRFBREIUE
BASBRICEET D EBIC. FHNICRELER30%%Z BiE
EUTe. BERUHRDENEE DREDEFAOF ISR TRZE
FHHELTHBOFET, Fle. TOBDEBEELISTT 2EHP
BARZ—EREH DT EDBEDERANOHETICR’NDBDE
EX. HHRULBHFRUORMHER. BERROMERICNTS
Ay ATV VHIEERALTEDET,

PEBBIRICOZTELTCIE. BEIBO/ (A =FREELT, 51
LZXDIEAEEEBOT—EAUANVE L2ENE U RIBIRE
[CHRHBLTEVNDFT, E5IC. REAMIER DD MEA (R
EOBHEEIR) HRENICAEMRZEERL, 514 LU—ICRE
LTLKEETHDFT

COAHDBE HREEE 1 HICDE 15 HETHTUERE,
20045 12BICRIELIHR B EEEY DERE 10 FIOHEE
EBEDET,

20065 10AHDREL

BESRFICHOEXU TS, EENEREEREDFEHENT
WEWHT, 2006F6 B X CTICHEITHFPESNCLDEEEE
NDOEDFHEDBRILIFEECKD, THICBREBHREDILAD RIA
FNFY,

ZDRSFRRDH, BT IL—TF. BESERD/IN(F4=
PEEEUT, BIMELDRESEZHEIRET DD, e
BREFACIDEE - EEAHOIAZR > CTELDET,

Fle. ITS(EEEBEYAT L) BRZEDIR, BEP0ERHE
£ 2T, BESCHBVTHESHEDELZEROSNDIED
FRENET, HitJIL—TETONICA U T57%ZERL. FEHE
DEVWEESET—ERZRHEITDHILET. WdHDa{bZRoT
FLDFET,

PARK24 ANNUAL REPORT 2005 31



Based on the aforementioned factors, we
are forecasting consolidated net sales of ¥63,000
million (US$544 million), operating profit of
¥10,750 million (US$93 million), and net income
of ¥6,000 million (US$52 million) for the fiscal
year ending October 31, 2006. Considering our
progress in achieving our earnings targets, we
forecast a dividend of ¥20.00 (US$0.17) per
share, an increase of ¥5.00 per share.
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Business Risk and Other Risks
Risks that could impart a material impact on the

financial condition and business performance

of the PARK24 Group are outlined below. We
note that such risks are those identified as of the
end of the fiscal year under review, and that the
business and other risks facing the PARK24 Group
are not limited to those described herein.

(1) Lease Contract Cancellation Risk

In our core ST business, we lease land from
landowners to develop as parking facilities.

We are exposed to contract cancellation risk

if landowners for various reasons cancel their
contracts. To hedge this risk, we are also
developing our TPS and SPC Times business
models under which we manage parking facilities
under long-term and stable contracts (i.e.,
contracts with minimal cancellation risk). By
raising the weighting of our TPS and SPC Times
businesses, we aim to create an optimal business
portfolio and thus expand our Times business
while creating a stable operating structure.
However, earnings could fluctuate substantially
owing to delays in optimizing our business
portfolio and if the TPS and SPC Times businesses
are unable to absorb the impact of cancellations
in the ST Times business.

(2) Risk of Natural Disasters and Other
Untoward Events

If the transportation infrastructure is paralyzed

due to heavy snowfall, earthquakes, or other

natural disasters, the number of cars on the road
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using parking facilities would decrease, and this
could lead to a slump in the utilization of Times
facilities. To hedge against this and secure
profitability, the Company has diversified the
geographic development of its Times business.
Yet if the administrative or IT centers or similar
facilities were damaged, earnings could fluctuate
substantially due to deterioration in customer
service, repair costs, and related factors.

(3) Risks Associated with the Administration
of Personal Information
With the deployment of the Times Club
membership program, we have collected personal
information necessary to verify members’
identities. This information is processed and
administered in the PARK24 Group’s databases.
We take meticulous care with regard to the
handling of members’ personal data. To cite just
a few examples, we instill the importance of data
management in our data administrators through
comprehensive education and training and have
fortified our information management capabilities
by implementing advanced system security
measures and the like. Despite these safeguards,
if personal information were to leak outside the
Group due to unforeseen factors, the attendant
damage to the PARK24 Group's reputation could
cause earnings to fluctuate substantially from
that point onward.

(4) Risks Associated with Asset Securitization
In the SPC Times business, one of our main
businesses, we purchase land on which we
operate parking facilities. To boost asset
efficiency, our policy is to raise funds through
off-balance-sheet transactions using asset
securitization methods. However, since the asset
size of a single parking facility is typically
small, we hold the assets ourselves until a set
scale is reached in consideration of the costs
of securitization.

During this holding period, interest rates
or the earnings conditions of the property could
change and securitization may not be possible.
To prevent such an occurrence, we undertake
what we believe to be fully adequate marketing,
including forecasting of changes in the market
environment surrounding the property. However,
despite these efforts, if a property’s earnings
were to deteriorate due to an unexpected change
in the market environment or if interest rates rose
beyond our expectations, we might be unable
to execute securitization. This could hamper
expansion of the SPC Times business going
forward and lead to substantial fluctuations in
earnings.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

PARK 24 Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries
As of October 31, 2004 and 2005

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen dollars (Note 5)

ASSETS 2004 2005 2005

Current assets:
Cash on hand and bank deposits (Note 6) ¥ 9,402 ¥ 7,827 $ 67,602
Short-term investments (Note 7) 10 — —
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 449 740 6,391
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (4) (13) (112)
Inventories 188 267 2,306
Prepaid expenses 2,554 2,756 23,804
Deferred tax assets (Note 10) 339 401 3,463
Other current assets 660 599 5,174

Total current assets 13,598 12,577 108,628

Property, plant and equipment (Note 8):

Buildings and structures 3,371 4,372 37,762
Machinery and vehicles 30 30 259
Equipment, furniture and fixture 2,581 3,518 30,385
Land 7,315 12,335 106,538
Construction-in-progress 469 2,954 25,514
13,766 23,209 200,458

Less: accumulated depreciation (2,105) (2,918) (25,203)
Total property, plant and equipment, net 11,661 20,291 175,255

Investments and other assets:

Investment securities (Notes 7 and 8) 859 949 8,196
Intangible assets 576 725 6,262
Long-term prepaid expenses 3,120 3,659 31,603
Lease deposits 1,316 1,368 11,816
Deferred tax assets (Note 10) 434 473 4,086
Deferred tax assets relating to revaluation of land (Notes 10 and 11) = 432 3,731
Other assets 83 85 734
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (0) (0) (0)
Total investments and other assets 6,388 7,691 66,428
Total assets ¥31,647 ¥40,559 $350,311

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 5)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2004 2005 2005
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (Note 8) ¥ = ¥ 3,000 $ 25,911
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8) 271 57 492
Notes and accounts payable, trade 625 618 5,338
Notes payable, property and equipment 1,618 1,619 13,983
Accounts payable, other 1,186 1,005 8,680
Accrued expenses 776 783 6,763
Accrued income taxes 2,093 2,313 19,978
Other current liabilities 441 669 5,778
Total current liabilities 7,010 10,064 86,923
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt (Note 8) 57 = =
Accrued retirement benefits for employees (Note 9) 83 105 907
Accrued retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors 569 569 4,915
Other long-term liabilities 224 244 2,107
Total long-term liabilities 933 918 7,929
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock 5,062 5,611 48,463
Authorized:
2004—70,920,000 shares,
2005—141,840,000 shares
Issued and outstanding:
2004—35,942,026 shares,
2005—72,747,852 shares
Additional paid-in capital 6,818 7,367 63,629
Revaluation surplus (Note 11) (1,053) (621) (5,363)
Retained earnings 14,379 18,704 161,548
Unrealized gains on securities, net of tax 81 101 872
Treasury stock, at cost (2004—604,476 shares, 2005—1,209,788 shares) (1,583) (1,585) (13,690)
Total shareholders’ equity 23,704 29,577 255,459
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥31,647 ¥40,559 $350,311
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

PARK 24 Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen dollars (Note 5)

2004 2005 2005
Net sales (Note 15): ¥48,919 ¥55,360 $478,148
Cost of sales (Note 15): 36,851 41,085 354,854
Gross profit 12,068 14,275 123,294
Selling, general and administrative expenses (Note 15): 4,474 5,269 45,509
Operating profit 7,594 9,006 77,785
Other expenses (income):
Interest expense 16 26 224
Interest and dividend income (103) (115) (993)
Expenses incurred for evacuation of parking facilities 378 458 3,956
Stock issuance costs 4 13 112
Penalty income charged to customers for cancellation of parking facilities (23) (16) (138)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, and other assets (Note 13) 14 = =
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (Note 12) (76) = =
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, and other assets (Note 14) 1" = =
Gain on sale of investment securities (8) — —
Provision for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors 5 = =
Other, net (4) 13 112
214 379 3,273
Income before income taxes 7,380 8,627 74,512
Income taxes (Note 10):
Current 3,253 3,595 31,050
Deferred (185) (160) (1,382)
3,068 3,435 29,668
Net income ¥ 4,312 ¥ 5,192 $ 44,844
Per share of common stock:
Net income (Note 18)
Basic ¥117.46 ¥ 70.74 $ 0.61
Diluted ¥116.54 ¥ 69.92 $ 0.60
Cash dividends ¥ 20.00 ¥ 15.00 $ 0.3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

PARK 24 Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005

Millions of yen

Unrecognized gains

Number of Common Adc_iitiona_l Revaluation Retaivned (l555525) G S s, Treasury stock,
common stock shares stock paid-in capital surplus earnings o o (B3 at cost
Balance at October 31, 2003 35,668,776 ¥ 4,746 ¥ 6,502 ¥(1,176) ¥ 10,745 ¥ 64 ¥ (7)
Net income — — — — 4,312 = =
Cash dividends — — = = (428) = =
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors = = = = (127) = =
Unrealized holding losses arising during the period = = = = = 17 =
Reversal of revaluation surplus (Note11) — — — 123 (123) = =
Exercise of stock option 273,250 316 316 = = = =
Purchase of treasury stock — — — — — = (1,576)
Gain on sale of treasury stock — — 0 — — — —
Balance at October 31, 2004 35,942,026 ¥ 5,062 ¥ 6,818 ¥(1,053) ¥ 14,379 ¥ 81 ¥ (1,583)
Stock split 35,942,026 = = = = = =
Net income = = = = 5,192 = =
Cash dividends = = = = (707) = =
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors — — — = (160) = =
Unrealized holding gains arising during the period = = = = = 20 =
Transfer to deferred tax assets (Note 11) — — — 432 = = =
Exercise of stock option 863,800 549 549 — — — —
Purchase of treasury stock — — — — — — (2)
Gain on sale of treasury stock — — 0 — — — —
Balance at October 31, 2005 72,747,852 ¥5,611 ¥7,367 ¥ (621) ¥18,704 ¥101 ¥(1,585)
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 5)
Common Adc_iitiona_l Revaluation Retaivned (\Lézgzz(;go:izseegu%ﬁzzz, Treasury stock,
stock paid-in capital surplus earnings o (o (B3 at cost

Balance at October 31, 2004 $ 43,721 $ 58,887 $ (9,094) $ 124,192 $699 $ (13,673)
Stock split — — — — — —
Net income = = = 44,844 = =
Cash dividends = = = (6,106) = =
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors = = = (1,382) — —
Unrealized holding gains arising during the period = = = = 173 —
Transfer to deferred tax assets (Note 11) = = 3,731 = = =
Exercise of stock option 4,742 4,742 — — — —
Purchase of treasury stock — — = = = (17)
Gain on sale of treasury stock — 0 — — — —
Balance at October 31, 2005 $48,463 $63,629 $(5,363) $161,548 $872 $(13,690)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

PARK 24 Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note 5)
2004 2005 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before income taxes ¥7,380 ¥8,627 $74,512
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,708 2,096 18,103
Retirement benefit costs 16 22 190
Officers’ retirement benefit costs 193 1 9
Interest and dividend income (103) (115) (993)
Interest expense 16 26 224
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (76) = =
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, and other assets 14 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in notes and accounts receivable, trade (133) (291) (2,513)
Increase in inventories (46) (79) (682)
Increase in prepaid expenses (252) (202) (1,745)
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable, trade 57 (7) (60)
Increase in notes payable, property and equipment 91 1 9
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, other 141 (182) (1,572)
Other 153 481 4,154
Subtotal 9,159 10,378 89,636
Interest and dividend income received 33 66 570
Interest expense paid (16) (17) (147)
Income taxes paid (2,620) (3,374) (29,142)
Net cash provided by operating activities 6,556 7,053 60,917
Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in time deposits with deposit term of over three months (16) (16) (138)
Decrease in time deposits with deposit term of over three months 16 16 138
Payments for purchase of property and equipment (5,726) (9,642) (83,279)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 2,526 25 216
Payments for purchase of intangible assets (45) (294) (2,539)
Payments for purchase of investment securities (5) (12) (104)
Payment of long-term prepaid expenses (1,543) (1,783) (15,400)
Other (195) (40) (345)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,988) (11,746) (101,451)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings, net (16) 3,000 25,911
Repayment of long-term debt (262) (272) (2,350)
Dividends paid (428) (706) (6,098)
Proceeds from issuance of additional shares of common stock 632 1,098 9,484
Payments for purchase of treasury stock (1,576) (2) (17)
Other 0 0 0
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,650) 3,118 26,930
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (82) (1,575) (13,604)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (Note 6) 9,468 9,386 81,068
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 6) ¥9,386 ¥7,811 $67,464

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARK 24 Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries

1. Basis of presenting consolidated financial statements
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared

based on the accounts maintained by PARK 24 Co., Ltd. (the “Company”),
and its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and the Securities and Exchange
Law, and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application and
disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards.
Certain items presented in the consolidated financial statements
submitted to the Director of the Kanto Finance Bureau in Japan have been

reclassified in these accounts for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

The consolidated financial statements are not intended to present
the consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows in
accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(1) Basis of consolidation
a) Scope of consolidation

The Company had two subsidiaries as at October 31, 2004 and 2005. The
consolidated financial statements for the year ended October 31, 2005
include the accounts of the Company and the two subsidiaries shown
below. The Company and these consolidated subsidiaries are, together,
referred to as the “Companies”.

b) Names of consolidated subsidiaries

The consolidated subsidiaries as at October 31, 2005 were as follows:

Times Service Co., Ltd.
Drivers Net Co., Ltd.

c) Remeasurement of assets and liabilities of subsidiaries
Full portion of the assets and liabilities of subsidiaries is marked to fair
value as of the date of acquisition of the control.

d) Consolidation and elimination
For the purposes of preparing the consolidated financial statements, all
significant inter-company transactions, account balances and unrealized
profits among the Companies have been eliminated.

e) Fiscal periods of consolidated subsidiaries
The accounts of the consolidated subsidiaries are prepared as of the same
date as the consolidated financial statements and are included in the
consolidated financial statements.

f) The difference between acquisition costs of subsidiaries and their net assets
The difference between acquisition costs and the fair value of net assets of
subsidiaries acquired is recorded as goodwill on consolidation and charged
to income in the year in which it arises.

(2) Revenue recognition
Parking fees are recorded at the time billings are made to customers
based on seconds of use, on a monthly billing cycle basis. Sales of parking
equipment are recognized when products are delivered to customers.

(3) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statements of cash flows are
composed of cash on hand, bank deposits that are able to be withdrawn
on demand and short-term investments with original maturities of three
months or less which represent a minor risk of fluctuations in value.

(4) Financial instruments
“Other securities” for which market quotations are available are stated at
fair value. Net unrealized gains or losses on these securities are reported as
a separate component of shareholders’ equity at a net-of-tax amount.

“Other securities” for which market quotations are unavailable are

stated at cost, except in cases where “other securities” have declined
significantly and such impairment of the value is not deemed temporary.
Such securities are written down to fair value and the resulting losses are
included in the net profit or loss for the period.
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(5) Inventories
Merchandise is stated at cost, cost being determined by the specific

identification method. Supplies are stated at cost, cost being determined
by the last-purchase-price method.

(6) Accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets
On August 9, 2002, the Business Accounting Council in Japan issued

“Accounting Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets”. The standard
requires that fixed assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss shall be recognized in the
income statement by reducing the carrying amount of impaired assets or
a group of assets to the recoverable amount to be measured as the higher
of net selling price and value in use. The standard shall be effective from
the year ended October 31, 2006.

(7) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, including significant renewals, additions

and betterments, are carried at cost. When retired or otherwise disposed
of, the cost and the related depreciation are cleared from the respective
accounts and the net difference, less the amount of any proceeds, is
charged to income. Maintenance and repairs, including minor renewals
and betterments, are charged to income as incurred.

Depreciation is mostly computed using the declining-balance method

over the estimated useful lives. However, the straight-line method is used
for the depreciation of buildings acquired on or after April 1, 1998. The
range of useful lives for buildings is principally from 6 to 50 years, and for
structures is principally from 10 to 45 years.

(8) Intangible assets and amortization
Intangible assets are carried at cost and amortized on a straight-line basis.

Expenditure related to computer software development for internal
use is capitalized as an intangible asset and amortized on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life of the software (5 years).
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(9) Allowance for doubtful accounts
An allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for based on the amount

deemed necessary to cover possible losses estimated by the management
of the Companies, based on a ratio founded on past experience, plus
specifically identified uncollectible receivables.

(10) Accrued retirement benefits

a) Employees
Accrued retirement benefits for employees represents the estimated
present value of projected benefit obligations, and unrecognized actuarial
differences are amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of 5 years
from the year following that in which they arise.

b) Directors and corporate auditors
Accrued retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors of the
Company and the consolidated subsidiaries are provided for at the amount
which the Companies would have been required to pay in accordance with
their internal regulations if all eligible directors and corporate auditors of
the Companies had resigned at the respective balance sheet dates.

(11) Leases
Finance leases, other than those which are deemed to transfer ownership

of the leased assets to lessee are accounted for using a method similar to
that used for ordinary operating leases.

(12) Deferred charges

Stock issuance costs are charged to income as incurred.

(13) Income taxes
Income taxes of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries consist

of corporate income taxes, local inhabitants’ taxes and enterprise taxes.
Deferred income taxes are provided for in respect of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and those as reported in the
financial statements. Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce



deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that a tax benefit will
not be realized.

(14) Consumption taxes
Consumption taxes are excluded from net sales, cost of sales and expenses.

(15) Appropriation of retained earnings
Consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity are prepared based on

the appropriation of profits or disposal of losses approved by the
shareholders during the current fiscal year.

(16) Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications of previously reported amounts have been made

to conform with the current year’s classifications.

3. Change in accounting method
Historically, the registration and license tax and the real estate acquisition

tax, accompanied by acquisition of land and buildings, were expensed

as incurred, but effective from the year ended October 31, 2005, those
taxes are incorporated into the acquisition cost of land and buildings. This
change was applied to present a more accurate periodical accounting of
profit and loss, reflecting i) increase in tax amount relating to enlargement
of parking facilities ii) longer term of parking facilities development.
Accordingly, compared with the previous accounting procedure, the cost
of sales decreased by ¥106 million ($916 thousand), operating income and
income before income taxes increased by ¥106 million ($916 thousand).

4. Supplementary information
Upon the enactment of “The Law for Partial Amendments to Local Tax

Law” (Law No. 9) on March 31, 2003, enterprise tax based on business
size went into effect from April 1, 2004. In accordance with the “Practical
Treatment for Presentation of Pro Forma Standard Taxation Portion of
Enterprise Tax on Corporation in the Statement of Income” (February

13, 2004, the Accounting Standards Board of Japan, Practice Report
No.12), the Company and its subsidiaries have accounted for tax based on
business size with respect to the amounts of value added and capital as

a component of selling, general and administrative expenses. As a result,
selling general and administrative expenses increased by ¥214 million
($1,848 thousand), operating income and income before income taxes
decreased by ¥214 million ($1,848 thousand).

5. U.S. dollar amounts

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers
outside Japan. The rate of ¥115.78=U.5.$1, the rate of exchange on
October 31, 2005, has been used in translation. The inclusion of such
amounts is not intended to imply that Japanese yen has been or could be
readily converted, realized or settled in U.S. dollars at this or any other rate.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at October 31, 2004 and 2005 comprised the
following:

Millions of yen VHIEWEEIE @

U.S. dollars
October 31 2004 2005 2005
Cash on hand and bank deposits ¥9,402 ¥7,827 $67,602
Time deposits with deposit term of (16) (16) (138)
over three months
Cash and cash equivalents ¥9,386 ¥7.,811 $67,464
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7. Short-term investments and investment securities (4) Debt securities with maturity
All short-term investments and investment securities classified into “other

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
securities” at October 31, 2004 and 2005 were as follows: October 31 2004 2005 2005
FA 2 A - ithi h ithi h ithi h
(1) Other securities for which market quotations are available Voear 1-syears Vot hen WO 1-5years VPR WA 1-Syears MO len
A Thousands of Government . _ _ _ _
Millions of yen U.S. dollars bonds ¥10 ¥11 ¥ ¥ ¥20 ¥ $ $172 $
October 31 2004 2005 2005
Fair value Fair value Fair value
Cost  (Carrying Difference  Cost  (Carrying Difference  Cost (Carrying Difference

amount) amount) amount)

8. Short-term borrowings and long-term debt
Short-term borrowings at October 31, 2004 and 2005 comprised the

Securities for
which market

value exceeds following:
cost: . Thousands of
Equity securities  ¥75  ¥165  ¥90  ¥77 ¥248 ¥171 $665 $2,142 $1,477 [lopslofven U.S. dollars
Debt securities 20 21 1 10 10 0 86 86 0 October 31 2004 2005 2005
95 186 91 81 258 m 751 2,228 1,477 Loans from banks with weighted average
Securities for interest rate of 0.8% for the year ended
which market October 31, 2005:
value does not — Secured ¥— ¥ 360 $ 3,109
exceed cost: — Unsecured = 2,640 22,802
Equity securities ¥— ¥ — ¥— ¥— ¥ — ¥— $—93% — 9% — v ¥3,000 $25,911
Debt securities — — — 10 10 (0) 86 86 (0)
= = = 10 10 (0) 86 86 (0)
Total Y95  ¥186  ¥91  ¥97 ¥268 ¥171 $837 $2,314 $1,477 Long-term debt at October 31, 2004 and 2005 comprised the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars
(2) Other securities sold during the year R 2004 2005 2005
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars Loans from banks with weighted average
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005 interest rate of 2.5% for the years ended
Proceeds Gainon Losson Proceeds Gainon Losson Proceeds Gainon Losson October 31, 2004 and 2005, respectively:
fromsale  sale sale  fromsale sale sale  fromsale sale sale
— Secured ¥127 ¥23 $198
Y13 ¥8 = ¥— ¥ ¥ = 38— — Unsecured 201 34 294
. .. . . . 328 57 492
(3) Major securities for which market quotations are not available Less : portion due within one year 271 57) (492)
Millons efyen Wi ¥ 57 ¥— > —
2004 2005 2005
Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount amount amount
Other securities
Equity securities of non-public companies ¥ 85 ¥ 83 $ 717
Investments in anonymous association 598 598 5,165
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At October 31, 2005, the Company had unused committed lines of
credit for financing arrangements with an aggregate amount of ¥2,000
million ($17,274 thousand).

Assets pledged as collateral primarily for long-term bank loans at
October 31, 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen THIEWEEITES @i

U.S. dollars
Property, plant and equipment,
net of accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and structures ¥ 26 $ 225
Land 192 1,658
Investment securities 20 173
¥238 $2,056

9. Retirement benefit plans

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have retirement benefit
plans for their employees. Employees (excluding directors and corporate
auditors) with more than one year of service at the Companies are
generally entitled to lump-sum retirement benefits at amounts determined
by reference to current pay rate by position, length of service and the
conditions under which terminations occur. The Company and certain of
its consolidated subsidiaries have a multi-employer funded defined benefit
plan, which covers part of the lump-sum retirement benefit indemnities.
The remaining indemnities are covered by severance payments.

Additional employee retirement benefits, which are not included in
the calculation of the projected benefit obligations, might be paid in
certain circumustances.

Accrued retirement benefits for employees as of October 31, 2004
and 2005 are analyzed as follows:

Millions of yen THIEWEEITEL @i

The net pension expense related to retirement benefits for the years
ended October 31, 2004 and 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Service cost ¥26 ¥30 $259
Interest cost 2 3 26
Amortization of unrecognized
actuarial differences 5 6 52
Net pension expense ¥33 ¥39 $337

The assumptions used in calculation of the above information were

as follows:
Years ended October 31 2004 2005
Discount rate 2.0% 2.0%

Method of attributing the projected
benefits to periods of service Straight-line basis ~ Straight-line basis
Amortization of unrecognized actuarial differences 5 years 5 years

10. Income taxes

The statutory tax rates used for calculating deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005 were 42.1% and
41.0%, respectively.

At October 31, 2004 and 2005, significant components of deferred
tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars
October 31 2004 2005 2005
Projected benefit obligations ¥(193) ¥(207) $(1,788)
Amounts to be paid from the external fund 91 96 829
(102) (111) (959)
Unrecognized actuarial differences 19 6 52

¥ (83) ¥(105) s (907)

U.S. dollars
October 31 2004 2005 2005
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued enterprise taxes ¥181 ¥ 205 $ 1,11
Accrued bonuses 137 152 1,313
Accrued retirement benefits for directors
and corporate auditors 233 233 2,012
Depreciation 181 218 1,883
Net operating loss carryforward of
consolidated subsidiaries 8 — —
Revaluation of land — 432 3,731
Other 57 136 1,175
Gross deferred tax assets 797 1,376 11,885
Valuation allowance (14) — —
Total deferred tax assets 783 1,376 11,885
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gains on securities 10 70 605
Total deferred tax liabilities 10 70 605
Net deferred tax assets ¥773 ¥1,306 $11,280
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1.

For the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005, reconciliation of the
difference between the statutory income tax rate and the effective income
tax rate was as follows:

Years ended October 31 2004 2005
Statutory income tax rate 42.1% 41.0%
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes 0.2 0.2
Per capita levy of inhabitants’ taxes 0.3 0.3
Utilization of tax loss carryforwards (0.6) (0.1)
Other (0.4) (1.6)
Effective income tax rate 41.6% 39.8%

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management of
the Company considers whether it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred tax assets is entirely dependent upon the generation
of future taxable income in specific tax jurisdictions during the periods in
which these temporary differences become deductible. Although realization
is not assured, management considered the projected future taxable
income in making this assessment. Based on these factors, management
believes it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the benefits
of theses deductible differences, net of the existing valuation allowance.

Revaluation of land
On October 31, 2000, land owned by the Company was revalued under

the Land Revaluation Law (the Law) and unrealized losses of ¥1,901
million resulting from the revaluation were debited directly to
shareholders’ equity as a negative revaluation surplus, after recording the
related deferred tax assets of ¥890 million as stipulated by the Law.

During the year ended October 31, 2001, the negative revaluation
surplus i) decreased by ¥937 million, since part of the loss was realized
upon mobilization of part of the land, and ii) increased by ¥212 million
resulting from provision of deferred tax assets relating to the remaining
revalued land, based upon there being no prospect of selling the land in
the foreseeable future.

During the year ended October 31, 2004, the negative revaluation
surplus decreased by ¥123 million since part of the loss was realized upon
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sale of the land.

During the year ended October 31, 2005, the negative revaluation
surplus decreased by ¥432 million ($3,731 thousand) resulting from
recognizing of deferred tax assets relating to the corresponding negative
revaluation surplus.

As a result, the unrealized losses on revalued land amounted to
¥1,053 million and ¥621 million ($5,363 thousand) as of October 31,
2004 and 2005, respectively.

12. Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment for the years ended October
31, 2004 and 2005 comprised the following:

Millions of yen Vhiaweatiels @l

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Land and buildings etc. at mobilization of real estate ¥76 ¥— $—
¥76 ¥— $—

13. Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, and other assets

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, and other assets for
the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005 comprised the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Buildings ¥5 ¥— $—
Furniture and fixture 9 — =
Long-term prepaid expense 0 — —
¥14 ¥— $—

14. Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, and other assets

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, and other assets for the
years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005 comprised the following:

Millions of yen Vel @l

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Company house ¥11 ¥— $—
¥11 ¥— $—




15. Segment information by business category

Millions of yen

Thousands of

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
II. Assets, depreciation and capital expenditure
Assets
Running parking facilities ¥19,718 ¥30,194 $260,788
Selling various parking equipment 114 105 907
Other 196 9 77
Total 20,028 30,308 261,772
Elimination or corporate 11,619 10,251 88,539
Consolidated ¥31,647 ¥40,559 $350,311
Depreciation
Running parking facilities ¥ 625 ¥ 853 $ 7.367
Selling various parking equipment = = =
Other 2 1 9
Total 627 854 7,376
Elimination or corporate 174 195 1,684
Consolidated ¥ 801 ¥ 1,049 $ 9,060
Capital expenditures
Running parking facilities ¥ 5,599 ¥ 9,614 $ 83,037
Selling various parking equipment — — —
Other = = =
Total 5,599 9,614 83,037
Elimination or corporate 148 322 2,781
Consolidated ¥ 5,747 ¥ 9,936 $ 85,818

Notes: Business category and main services in each category

Business Category

Main Services

Running parking facilities

24-hour self-service parking lot (“Times")

Selling various parking equipment

Selling “Park-lock” and gate-type parking

equipment

Other

Maintenance of parking equipment and

rental of real estate

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
I. Operating revenues and operating income
Operating revenues
(1) Outside customers
Running parking facilities ¥47,006 ¥53,243 $459,863
Selling various parking equipment 1,046 1,111 9,596
Other 867 1,006 8,689
Total 48,919 55,360 478,148
Elimination or corporate — = =
Consolidated 48,919 55,360 478,148
(2) Inter-segment
Running parking facilities = = =
Selling various parking equipment = = =
Other = = =
Total = = =
Elimination or corporate — —_ —_
Consolidated — — —
Operating revenue total
Running parking facilities 47,006 53,243 459,863
Selling various parking equipment 1,046 1,111 9,596
Other 867 1,006 8,689
Total 48,919 55,360 478,148
Elimination or corporate — — —
Consolidated 48,919 55,360 478,148
Operating expenses
Running parking facilities 37,588 42,078 363,431
Selling various parking equipment 938 889 7,678
Other 666 723 6,245
Total 39,192 43,690 377,354
Elimination or corporate 2,133 2,664 23,009
Consolidated 41,325 46,354 400,363
Operating income
Running parking facilities 9,418 11,165 96,433
Selling various parking equipment 108 222 1,917
Other 201 283 2,444
Total 9,727 11,670 100,794
Elimination or corporate (2,133) (2,664) (23,009)
Consolidated ¥ 7,594 ¥ 9,006 $ 77,785
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16. Leases

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have various lease

agreements as lessee. These finance lease contracts, which are not deemed

to transfer ownership of the leased assets to lessees, are accounted for
using a method similar to that used for ordinary operating leases. The
following pro forma amounts, however, represent the acquisition cost,
accumulated depreciation and net book value of the leased property as of
October 31, 2004 and 2005 that would have been recorded as property,
plant and equipment in the consolidated balance sheets if it had been
capitalized:

Millions of yen Thousandsiof

Future minimum lease payments (including the interest portion)
under finance leases accounted for as operating leases as of October 31,
2004 and 2005 can be summarized as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars

October 31 2004 2005 2005
Due within one year ¥2,093 ¥4,043 $34,920
Due over one year 4,492 3,000 25,911
¥6,585 ¥7,043 $60,831

Obligations under non-cancelable operating leases as of October 31,
2004 and 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen iteuiets o

U.S. dollars

October 31 2004 2005 2005
Parking facilities ¥12,157 ¥12,518 $108,119
Machinery and vehicles 23 19 164
12,180 12,537 108,283
Less: Accumulated depreciation (7,844) (7,944) (68,613)
¥ 4,336 ¥ 4,593 $ 39,670

Pro forma depreciation equivalents (computed on the declining-
balance method over the respective lease term with nil residual values)
and interest equivalents of the lease payments relating to the finance
leases accounted for as operating leases were as follows:

U.S. dollars

October 31 2004 2005 2005
Due within one year ¥ 736 ¥ 687 $ 5,934
Due over one year 5,987 5,300 45,776
¥6,723 ¥5,987 $51,710

Millions of yen VHIEEEIE 6

U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Lease rental expenses ¥2,505 ¥2,577 $22,258
Depreciation equivalents 2,305 2,566 22,162
Interest equivalents 228 197 1,702
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17. Related party transactions

Material transactions of the Company with related companies and individuals for the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen / Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Transactions

Resulting Accounting

Balance

Percentage of the Company’s

Paid-in capital Principal business ownership held by related Description of the Company’s

Name of related

For the year ended

At October 31,

company or individual e EEy @ (e transactions October 31,
2004 2005 2004 2005
Senju Co. ¥3 million Real estate business 14.94% Receiving royalties ¥0 ¥— ¥— ¥—
($—) ($—)
Receiving fee of parking ¥0 ¥— ¥— ¥—
management service (5—) (5—)
Kiyoshi Nishikawa ¥ — — 7.13 Renting out Company's ¥2 ¥— ¥— ¥—
housing ($—) ($5—)
Sale of company house ¥71 ¥— ¥ — ¥—
($—) (5—)
Purchase of land ¥130 ¥— ¥— ¥—
($—) ($—)
NS Kanri Service Co. ¥ 3 million Insurance agency = = ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥—
(5—) ($—)

* The terms and conditions of the above transactions were on an arm's-length basis.
* NS Kanri Service Co., held by relatives of the Company's President, had no direct transactions with the Company,
but as an agent, arranged some insurance for the Company with an outside insurance company.
The amount paid for insurance premium was ¥79million ($682 thousand) for the year ended October 31, 2005.
* Kiyoshi Nishikawa was the chairman of the Company at the year ended Octorber 31, 2004.
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18. Net income per share

The reconciliation between the reported net income and net income

available to the common stockholders, which was used to calculate the
net income per share for the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005, is

as follows:
Millions of yen TB(.);SSSS;?
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Reported net income ¥4,312 ¥5,192 $44,844
The amount unavailable to the common
stockholders
— Directors' and corporate auditors'
bonuses (160) (148) (1,279)
Net income available to the common
stockholders ¥4,152 ¥5,044 $43,565

The reconciliation of the difference between basic and diluted net
income per share for the years ended October 31, 2004 and 2005 is as

follows:
Millions of yen TBO;SSSS;?

Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Net income available to the common

stockholders ¥4,152 ¥5,044 $43,565
Net income available to the common

stockholders for diluted net income

per share calculation ¥4,152 ¥5,044 $43,565

Thousands of shares

Years ended October 31 2004 2005
Weighted-average shares 35,344 71,306
Effect of dilutive securities:

common stock warrant 279 837
Weighted-average shares for diluted

net income per share 35,623 72,143
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Yen U.S. dollars
Years ended October 31 2004 2005 2005
Basic net income per share ¥117.46 ¥70.74 $0.61
Diluted net income per share ¥116.54 ¥69.92 $0.60

Potential common stock upon the exercise of common stock warrant,
which was excluded from the computation of diluted net income per share
since it has exercise price in excess of the average market value of the
common stock during the year ended October 31, 2004 was 680 thousand
shares.



ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers PRICEAVATERHOUSE(QOPERS

Kasumigaseki Bldg. 32nd Floor 3-2-5,
Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-6088, Japan

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
PARK 24 Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PARK 24 Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries as of October
31, 2004 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, all
expressed in Japanese Yen. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards, generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of October 31, 2004 and 2005, and the consolidated results of their operations and their
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (see Note 1).

The amounts expressed in U.S. dollars, which are provided solely for the convenience of the reader, have been translated on the basis
set forth in Note 5 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

%074 ofma )BWWW%M [aywud

ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers
Tokyo, Japan
January 26, 2006
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Share Data BRT—% Monthly Share Price Movements (as of february 28, 2006) RMEBIE (coosseR28EER)
Number of shares: #=Ro#%% Tokyo Stock Exchange RIS ENS PR
Authorized: =t 141,840,000 shares (#) 4,500
Issued and outstanding: Ttz 72,747,852 shares (#) 4,000 — PARK24 (dlose)(¥) —v24seiar)
N " — ' TOPIX (close) ToPix#fa
Number of shares per trading unit: 1 &0t 100 shares (#) 3,500
Number of shareholders: #x# 12,868 % 3,000
Note: The Company carried out a 2-for-1 stock split on December 20, 2004. Therefore, the number of shares increased. 2,500
iE8E: 20044128208 T 1KICDE2HOHKRFENZIT > TH D . ZNICHVKEROBIIFEML I LE LT, 2000
1,500
Shareholder Composition  #Eo®R 1000
Ownership EiE=E=yilz S waxiil 500
. . . . . 0 L L L L L L L L L L
Flnan.q'.al Instltutlo.ns ?%Ei 30'81:/0 Oct.'03 Jan.'04 Apr.'04 July.'04 Oct.'04 Jan.'05 Apr.'05 July.'05 Oct.'05 Jan.'06
Securities companies . AESRA 0.47% 03%108 04718 0448 04%7R 04108 O05%1AR 0548 05578 05%10  06%1AR
Other private-sector companies ZDMHDIEAN 18.87%
Nonresidents NEEAEF 22.58% Note: The Company’s stock price is retrospectively adjusted for the period prior to December 20, 2004, when the
Individuals and others B - ZDfth 25.61% Company declared a 2-for-1 stock split
Treasury stock Hoask 1.66% HER: M OHAEF, 20046 1 2820BH TR HESKICT BHEAHTERIL EEBRRENTVFT.
Major Shareholders AHEE Stock Options P AT F I E D
e o ey, 1) omosikew)  Subscription Rights (SRs)  #i#3IZHORE
Senju Co., Ltd. BR&#FHE 10,873,200 15.21 Date of issue Exercise period | Total number of | Exercise price Outstanding Percentage of
. TEAB (deadline) SRs to be issued | f7isffiga (M) balance SRs exercised
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust ACCOUnt) (Note 1) 6.988.000 9.77 FERTERAR ST () KTERE () T
BARRSRT ¢ - Y—EREFERITHARM (SFE0) ame B
. e L. . February 8, 2000 | January 28, 2010
Kiyoshi Nishikawa mote3 &Il & cxsea) 5,186,980 7.25 1| oooo%2RsE | 2010&1828m | 200.000shares ¥1,156 393,800 shares 74.8%
F 12,2002 | ) 29,2010
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust Account) woten 5 141 300 7.19 2 | February 12,2002 | January 29, 2010 | 342,400 shares ¥1,365 817,000 shares 43.8%
BAYRY— S MEFERITHRASH (IBFE0) a0 o '
State Street Bank and Trust Company iote 2 T
e e A s eapany te 4,918,520 6.88 Stock Acquisition Rights (SARs)  ##FHIEORR
Koichi Nishikawa &l %— 3,268,200 4.57 Date of issue Exercise period | Total number of | Exercise price Outstanding Percentage of
. HTEAR (deadline) SARs to be issued | F{@fiigE (1) balance SARs exercised
Isao Nishikawa il 3 2,341,000 3.27 HERIEAIR ST (B) KT (@) it
The Nippon Signal Co., Ltd. B#ES#ait 1,926,600 2.69
Ppon i R
Morgan Stanley and Company, Inc.note 2 1297113 1.81
EWAVRIIV—PYEAYVIN=—AVT cxie2) ' ' Notes: 1. Both subscription rights and stock acquisition rights are issued for the purpose of granting stock options.
. . . . 2. Exercise price and outstanding balance reflect the stock splits of 1.3 for 1 in December 2000, 3 for 1 in June
Notes: 1. Equity holdings are all equities that have been entrusted by each company to securities investment trusts, etc. 2002, and 2 for 1 in December 2004.
2. Main operations are custody services for U.S. and European institutional investors as well as serving as the 3. The number of shares to be issued upon exercise of each stock acquisition right is 100.

nominee for these investors.
3. The transfer of title to stock holdings of major shareholder Kiyoshi Nishikawa (deceased July 9, 2005) had not
been completed as of October 31, 2005.
ER: 1. AR TR TEUDESREERLEDEREZ I TVIHATHDET,
2. FEUTRAROBBIRERDAE T 2HRDREEHZTS £ L BIC HBHBERARD¥RABRREAL L OTHDET,
3. AHEDHIER (200547 A9BHE) RBEDHIE. 2005F 1083 1 HREBIRKR T THO T,

EE: . FHS IRESSUFHFRER. VWFNBR by IF TV 3 /5 ZBNE LTREBICTRITLILBDTY,
2. {7l RITHEF%S & 2000F128(21341.3.20024F68(C 1343.2004F 12AIC TH20H%A DB ZEE U TREL TLIET .
3. FHEFHIE 1 EDITREIC KD RITT IHIBE. LWFNH100#%TY
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Investor Information ...

Corporate Information SHHE

BRERMEFER (200510831855

Corporate Name
PARK24 Co., Ltd.

Stock Listing
First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Share Code
4666

Date of Founding
August 26, 1971

Date of Establishment
February 3, 1973
Paid-in Capital
¥5,611 million

Fiscal Year-End
October 31

Number of Employees
273 (543 on a consolidated basis)

Overview of Operations

Parking Facility Management:

Times operations (management and supervision of
24-hour unmanned metered parking systems)

Parking lot management of hospitals, commercial stores
and other facilities

Parking Equipment Sales:
Parking equipment sales

Other Businesses:
Maintenance equipment sales and provision of
maintenance services to clients

Leading Banks

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Resona Bank Limited

Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust Bank Limited

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd.

(As of January 1, 2006)

s

K—v2amRatt

i3

RIS EE At s
To— K

4666

EIES

197148H26H

e

Eava
1973%2H3H
aF5E
56118AH
REH

10831H

EEEH

273% (&5 543%)

B=EHE
HESEE - gEEX:

BREREE (541 L] DEE
ke, EREREOHESEEDE

SEERRERGTRE:
ETERRE DR
Z DR
B THRFT U I B BB D IRT RS

EFEGERIT

KRR =HERRIT
HRAEH D TERIT
MR H FIFRIT

=Z UFJ ERERITHISHT
HARH=FRRUFJRIT
(2006% 181 HERH)

Transfer Agent

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust Bank Limited
Accounting Auditor

ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers
Consolidated Subsidiaries

Times Service Co., Ltd.
Drivers Net Co., Ltd.

Please refer to the web site for investor information:
http://www.park24.co.jp/en/main.cfm

Board of Directors and Auditors s o sanuary 26, 2008
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President and Representative Director
Koichi Nishikawa

Senior Executive Managing Director
Hiroaki Ikegami

Director

Tsugio Kondo

Full-Time Corporate Auditors

Yuji Ashiga

Shuichi Miki

Outside Corporate Auditors
Kyosuke Kano

Tsunekazu Takeda

Corporate Officers s ofsanuary 26, 2009
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Toshio Maeda
Branch Manager of Nagoya Branch Office

Hiroaki Yamaguchi

Business Manager of Tokyo Sales Department

Fumiyuki Nakagi

Business Manager of Sales Department at Osaka Branch Office

Takashi Oshio

Branch Manager of Yokohama Branch

Hiroshi Yoshida

General Manager of Corporate Management Department

Kenichi Sasaki
General Manager of Management Planning Department
and Business Development Department
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1-18-9 Nishigotanda, Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 141-8524, Japan
http://www.park24.co.jp

Printed in Japan.
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